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Conect name and address if different than showa 

The Atchison, Topelca & Santa Fe Rvv^. Co^^ 
Leased Lines and Wholly-Owned Subsidiaries 
920 S£.Quincy Street 
One Santa Fe Plaza 
Topeka, Kansas 66612 

Full name and address of reporting carrier 
(Use mailing label on original, copy in fiill on duplicate.) 

to the 
Interstate Commerce Commission 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,1994 



NOTICE 

1. Tlua Fonn i b r aaaaal n y u n ahould be filled out in Biplicaie and two eopiea 

returaed to the l a t a i a a i a Commeree Commiaaioa. Of f i ce o f Ecoaomiea. 

WaBhiagioa.DX:.204BLbgrMandkiy ofthe yearfoUewmgthalforwhteh the repon 

It made. Oae eopy ataaaed he fcuiaad ia reapoadeal'a files. AneaiioB is apecially 

dinaed to the fo l l e«« | pconaioaa of tet 1 of die laiaaute CoauaerGe Aec 

(4f) U & C I114S. Bvaato by eaniata, hanra, aad a M c W m a 

(a) Tbe latenuie •Ott^sHac Coirnniaajna may requira— 

fl^eMn««.lm«fa»«,1l i i I MMw-Utitiii. «. 1.1...^ «r tfc.-. . . thy f,.„•»»«-

MMni .y i» . . i . r ih . , !»*». • . i^|. •••iiii., . . . I . | , . - ; . i _ j . - .» - r i , ^ jj lf fj^mini^j^B 

***a*aiBing aaawua to^aaaiiaaa aaked by iu and 

(2) a penoa ftaaiatiiat o n or piaweiive aervwea agaiasi heal or eold to a rail 

n rn | i na i i a i i i i i | i i i i iMiniiaiia|ii i i iaii imaiil i j i i i i i i i i l i i i i i i l i i i ih inf i l l ini i i i i i aiih 

the CommiiiioB cosuBMg aiiaaiii H qucanosa aboui thoae caia or aervieaa. 

(bXl) Aa aaaual i^attakaBcoaiaia aa aeeouat. ia aa nnieh deuil u the Com-

maaioa nay icquacaCdK aOaaa of dw eaiiier, broks. Icaaar. er asanriaiioa for 

dw I2-iaoath period CBCavoa tte 31al day of niCTmbcT of each year. Hovers, 

whea aa aaaual repeo ia aiade by a motor earner, a braker, or a leaaor er aa 
» — " ' ' • ' • " • • » « i « t . ; » ^ > y - . } n t » . » » l ;« n i l , i i f I h ^ , t l . . p . . ^ . . » . H - | i h . My«»t 

n a y e lea I D make i t b r i b e IS-maalh period aeeouaiiag year cadiag at the eloae 

o f one o f dte laai 7 d q a a t aadi ealeadar year i f the booka o f dw penoa aak iag 

ibe n p o r t are kept b y t e t p t n o a oa ibc baais o f that aeeouaaag year. 

(3) Aa aaaual repon ̂ o i l be filed with ihe CommiaaioB by the ead of the 3rd 

moaifa after the ead oftteycar for which ibe repon ia made ualeaa die Coiamnaioa 

ezieads ihe filiag dateeTCfeaagea Ibe period Govcred by the rcpoiL The aaaual lepon 

aad, if ifae Commiaaioa aaqaina, aay other rapon made uadcr ifaia aeeuoa. ahall be 

(e) Tbe ComouaaioB ibaB ifffamlilf* aad aimplify, to Ihe Biaxinum cxieal prae-

tieabk, ibe rrponiag avaaeaeaia applicable under ihia aubchapier to noiar aom-

Bwa GairioB of piupusy aoA leapaa to naaapofunoa provided uader eeniriealea 

to whieb the pioviaiaBa af •ecooa 10922(b)(4)(E) of thia thle apply aad to mMor 

eoanaei cairien of pnyany wah nap an to naaapafiaiioB provided uadcr permiB 

to wfaicb die previaioaB of aacDoa 10923(b)(5) of dua lide apply. Rib. L 95-473, 

Oct 17, 1978,92 SIBL I433L Fub. L. 96-296. f S(b), July 1.1980.94 SuL 796. 

( 4 9 ) U . S J C 11941. ^ A paraoanquoadioaaka a repon 10 the Commiaaioa, 

aaiwo' a queaaoa. or naki^ gnpaic, er praacrve a recoed uadcr this aubtille eoa-

D of efaapiCT IOS of Itadtfe^ar aa olfieer. ageat, er cnvleyee of that penoa that 

(1) doeaaot owka ibc i tpaiu O) doea not ipeeirieally, eoaplewly, aad innhAilly 

aaawer dw queattOB, fl)daca aot make, piepaic, er praaerve the reeord ia the form 

aad aaaaer ptcaoibed by the Cnmmiaaina. or (4) doea aoi eonqily widi aeeaoa 

10921 nf this lii lr. n Brt lr m ihu Tfniiitit ^inaa finrtinnamt fnr a riril prnahj nf 

aoi Boie Ihe S500 for amtk viaiaaoa aad far aoi awre Iba S2S0 for each -•''"•»-—i 
lUy lh» «««Ut.«i. > ^ m i — A t i M , t k . i l M t m i , I , m m m m . m , „ l i k i , . ^ , . — Bff p n n h i W 

ahall be impnard uadcr thwaubaaGUoa for a vwlaiioB relaiiag lo Ihe Baaaponaiioa 

o f houaehold goods. A a j ancb p r n a l n n ihai were mitiocud prior lo auch daw o f 

eaacuneai ahall be eoDaawd on ly ia aeeordaaee w id i the ptoviaiaaa o f iuhaertinn 

(b) of t h u aecaoa. 

Tbe term 'camcr* neaaaa Commoa eairicr aabjaa lo this pan, aad iaehidaB a 

reeavCT or Buawe o f a a A c a i i c r , aad tbe tcna 'Icaaor' neaaa a penoa owaiag a 

rai lroad, a wuc r hae. e r a pipe l iae. kaaod lo aad opsaied by a eoaamoa can ia ' 

aubjca lo ihia pan, aad iadudaa a reecncr or tniawa o f i 

upon prepantioa, iwo 
B. page 2. 

m ami ! Wl Ihr f t fTirr n f Fmnnmira immnliatr lT 
a f i B laicBi aaaual i cpon 10 auckholden. See aebeduk 

2. Tbe iaaBuenoaa ia A i a l a m ahmiid be earefuUy obaervad, aad oadk fHcaeieii 

S A M I U te s u w m d y U i r aad aoairaidi)>. whedwr i t aaa beea aaswcred ia a previoua 

aaaual repon er aoL Eaeepi i a caaea where dwy are apeeifieally autfaonsad, eaa-

eellatiODa. a ib ivary dMcfc na iba. aad the l ike ahould BOI be u a d either aa panial 

or o caure aaswcn to iaqairwa. I f aay iaquiry. baaed oa a i i i n w i i i i g iaqui iy ia ibe 

praaeat f cpon form is. bacaae o f the aaswcr icadcicd to aucb praeadiag iaqui iy . 

iaapplicablcio Ibe peraoe or eorporatioa u whoae behalf toe l epcn ia OMde, auch 

BoiaiioB aa 'No t appbcable: see page - arhedule (or liae) aiuabcr 

i be uaed ia aaiwcr tberaui, giv iag p r t a i e r t f e n n e i to the 

perHen e f the report ehowrng the f o o t wUeh make the m q u r y j n t p p t m M e 

Where dw word ' aoae ' vu l y aad eomplcwiy auiaa ihai t e a , i t ahould be givea 

aa ifae aaavcr to aay p«««v—!«•• iaquiry or aay pameular ponioa o f aa iaqusy. 

Where dalea ara called for. ibe oioaib aad day ahould be auwd aa wel l aa dw 

year. Cuaumary abbreviatioas awy be uaed ia aunag d a m . 

3. Ent ry a n a u i n p o r t iho idd. m al t p a r i a i l a n . be eoaipltte in ittalf, aad 

refemaeea m tbe reoaaa o f fonner yean abouU ao i be made l o lake the plaee 

o f lequirad eaariea eaeepi aa bcreia oiherwiae ipccifiGally diraewd or a a t e i a a d . 

4 . I f i l be aecaaiaiy or deairable l o iaacn additinnal ataiemfai i , i j ipca i i i i i a or 

other, ia a repon. b q r ahould be legibly made oa durable paper aad. w f a e n w 

pmciiGable. oa afaeeia aot larger thaa a page o f Ibe FoiBL i a a M i r f akaeii afeoMtf 

be i t a i r a l y a l i a e l i i d . p r 4 i r a b l a a t i h a m n ^ marg in : rnmrknuHltbypiniordipi 

i l inn^ f ic imL 

5. A l l caoriea ahould be made ia a pcraiaaeai blaek i a L Iboae o f a coaaary 

efaaiBGWr ahould b e i 

6. Moaey itema, axeepi averagea, dirougboui A a aaaual n p e n fona ahould be 

ahowa ia ihouaaada o f do l ian adjuawd lo aoeord w i th footiaga. Tolala for amouBB 

reponed ia subsidiary aeeouats lacluded in supponiag srtuidiilra nua i be la 

agieeacai w id i related pnmary aeeouaia. For purpoaea o f rauadiag. amouBB o f 

SSOO but l e n dwa SIOOO ahould be laiaed to tbe • 

a a m i a n o f l e n thaa SSOO should be lowered. 

7. Raiboad coipont ioaa, nwialy djatingiiiahed aa epemaag i 

Icaaar e o n v a a i n , are for the purpoae o f rapon ID the l a l e n u t a CDmmeree 

Coimiaa ioa divided iaio elaaaea. A a optratmg eompmiy ia oae whoae ofTiGcn 

> e f BaaipartatioB aad whoae books eoalaia opcni iBg aa wel l 

, a l e u e r eeayaay, Ibe propeny e f wfaick beiag leaaed to 

aad operated by aaoUwreoiapaay.ia oae that mainiaina a aepaiaiB legal aajawaee 

aad kecpa fiaaaeial but ao i epcraliag aeeouats. 

Opent iag eompaaiea a n broadly daaaifinrt. w i th 

icvaauea. aeeodiag t o d w i s U o w i a g geacn l 

• a a a I eompaain ara dwae haviag epcraliag reveauea e f S2SOjDOOi)00 or 

more^ For ihia elaaa. Aaaual Repon Form R-1 ia provided. 

Oaaa I I 

S2SOJDOOJ0O but 

aia iboaa haviag aaaual npeni ing i 

DaBaefS20J)OOjOOO. 

d a n i n e o n v a a i n are Ihoae haviag aaaual opent iag reveauea e f S20JD00JDO0'' 

A l l aariicliiag aad lermiaal wiUbe i m 

8. Eaecpi w h e n tha eoa ies dear iy iadieawa aome other meaaiag. 

I uaed ia thia Form have tbe mtaningi auied belonr 

thefe l lew-

aaaa rte b u i r u a u Cununam Coandasiaa. Recpeadeai 

Ike p tnam o r emporaacei in wkaie b tha l f i l l * i i j i a i l i i madt Year n c 

year m d a d Dt temher i l f a r whsik d u report is made. Tbe Oeaa e f 

m a a w r t c dose e f b u t m a u a m D t e e m b a r i i c / r t r y a a r f a r w k i d i the 

made: or . ia caae the rapon ia awde for a aboner period Aaa oae yaar. 

dkc ebac i / I k e period cDMrctf t y like npoTL Tbe Begiaaiag o f te Y e 

t t u b t t i m i m g t f b u M m a u an J m m a r y l o / d k e yaar f o r whieA S e a p o r t 

er , ia ease the repon ia aude for a aboner pariod Ibaa eae year, i t na 

teyianig e / l k * pened esKoiatf ^ Ike f i p e i t I b e heeedag Year neaaa 

andad December i l o f I h t year pracadatg I k * year f o r aduekAe r tpo r t 

Tbe Uai form Syaiem e f Aeeeuata for Raiboad Compaain meaaa I ta 

aneamt i ia P a n I W l a r ra le 49, Cod* o f t a d a r t l lUgmlaiiami, as 

die 

* e Yaar 

a 
•r 
u 
• a a die 

\lkeyear 
iimade. 

I f 

For iades . See back o f book 
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Road Initials: ATSF Year 1994 

ANNUAL REPORT 

OF 

THE ATCHISON, TOPEKA AND SANTA FE RAILWAY COMPANY 

INCLUDING LEASED LINES AND WHOLLY-OWNED SUBSIDIARIES 

TO THE 

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION 

FOR THE 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 1994 

Name, official title, telq>hon6 number, and office address of officer in charge of correspondence with the Commission 
regarding this repoit: 

(Name) Dennis R. Johnson (Title) Assistant VP and Assistant Controller 

(Tdephane Number) 913 435-3122 

(Area Code) (Tdqihone Number) 

Office address) 920 Southeast Quincy Street, Topeka. Kansas 66612 

(Street and number, city. State, and ZIP code) 

FdrmhtylheSuppriitinlititefD'——'- U.S. OaiiettaBeit Piistiag OHica, Wubiagi€BD.C. 20402 

'i 
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SPECUL NOTICE 

Dockei No 38SS9 Railroad Classificaiion Index, served January 20. 1983. modified the reponing icquiremenis For class. I I . I l l and all Switching and 
terminal companies These earners will noufy the Commission only if the calculation results in a differeni revenue level (hen its cuncni classificaiion 

The dark border on the schedules represents data that are captured for pmcessing by ihe Commission 

It IS esiimaied ihat an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to compleie Ihis coUccuon of informaiion. This estimate includes lime for 
reviewing insiniciiofis, searching ousting dau sourees, gaihenng and maiaiammg the dau needed, and oompieling and reviewing the eoUeaion of inrorma-
tion. Comments eonceming ihe accuracy of this bunieii estiniaie or suggestions for reduemg this buiden should be directed to the Scaion of Adminisiiatinc 
ServKci, Iniersuw Commerce Commission and the Office of Infonnaiion aad Regulatory Affain. Office of Managenenl and Budget. 



These companies are included in the following consolidated schedules: 

The Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company 

• • • • 

Wholly-Owned Subsidiaries 

Los Angeles Junction Railway Co, 
Oklahoma City Junction Railway Co. 
Santa Fe Financial Holdings, Inc, 
Santa Fe Forwarding Co, 
Santa Fe Rail Equipment Company 
Santa Fe Receivables Corporation 
Santa Fe Terminal Services, Inc. 
Star Lake Railroad Co, 

• • • • 

Leased Unes 

The Dodge City and Cimarron Valley Railway Co, 
The Gulf and inter-State Railway Co. of Texas 
Rio Grande, Ei Paso & Santa Fe Railroad Co, 
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T H E A T C H I S O N , TOPJSKA AND SANTA F E RAILWAY COMPANY 

One Santa Fe Plaza 
920 Southeast Quincy Street 
Topeka, Kansas 66612-1116 

P.O. Box 1738 
Topeka, Kansas 66601-1738 

Santa Fe 

June 30, 1995 

02-55 

Certified Mail 

Director, Bureau of Accounts 
Interstate Commerce Commission 
Washington, D.C. 20423 

Gentlemen: 

Enclosed for filing with the Commission is original and one copy of Certification of 
Branch Line Accounting System Records for the Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway 
Company for the year 1994. 

Sincerely, 

AV̂ st. Vice President-Measurement 
and Profitability Systems 

3241RAC.dw 

Enclosures 

bcc: Rick Weicher - Schaumburg 
Dennis Wilson - Schaumburg 

" " 1 

'"'1 

A Santa Fc Pacific Oimpany 



DOCKET 36366 

CERTIFICATION OF BRANCH LINE ACCOUNTING SYSTEM RECORDS 

Carrier: The Atchison. Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company 
(Exact legal title or name of the respondent) 

Name, title, telephone number and address of the person to be contacted: 

NAME Nick L. Murray TITLE Asst. Vice Pres.-Measurement &. Profitability Sys 

TELEPHONE NUMBER (913) 435-3256 
(Area Code) (Telephone Number) 

OFFICE ADDRESS 920 SE Ouincy Topeka. KS 66612-1116 
(Street and Number) (City, State and ZIP Code) 

CERTIFICATION 

I, the undersigned, Nick L. Murray 

Assistant Vice President-Measurement & Profitability Systems of 
(Title of officer in charge of accounts) 

The Atchison. Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company 
(Full name of reporting company) 

certify that during the calendar year 1994 the branch line accounting system data was 
collected and maintained for each line that met the criteria set forth in 49 CFR 1201, 
Subpart B, Section 920(a), Lines for Which Data Collection is Required, (Docket No. 
36366). 

Signature tid'iiy^ 
Date ^ June 30. 1995 
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Roid laiiuli: 

I . H K 
2. Show 
3 . If BO 

ATSF Yev 19. 94 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

•I itt opmn, nay omii piges fton dus icpon piDvided dwre u Dodiiiig lo repon or die 
die pigei excluded md indicue dw sdwdule number md ttde in dw spMc provided below. 

•NONE." 

idwduks IR noc applicable. 

Schedule No. Tide 

NONE 

Raiboad Annual Repon R-1 



Road IniliaK ATSF Year 19. 94 

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answers lo the quesiiuns asked shuulij be made in lull. wiihtHii reference lu dau iciumed un Ihe cuncsponding page of previous repons In case any changes 
ut the nature rclened Ui under inquiry 4 un ihis page have lakcn place during Ihe year covered by this report, they \hiiuld he explained in full detail 

1 Cive in Jull the CKJII name oj ihr rrxpimJrni Use the words "The" and "Cumpany" unly when Ihey are pans of the corporate name. Be careful to 
distinguish between rai/nwi/and ruil»-a\ The ciiipunitr name shuuld be given uniturmly throughout the report, notably on the cover, on the title page, and in Ihe 
'Venflcation ' If the repun is made by receivers, tiustees. a cummiiiee uf bundhulders. ur individuals otherwise in possession uf the property, slate names and 
facts with precision If the repon is lor a consolidated group, pursuanl lo Special Permi.ssion Irum the Commission. Accounting and Valuation Board, indicate 
such fact on line I below and list the consolidated group on page 4 

2 If incorpofsied under a speaal chaner. give date of passage of die ace if under a general law. give date of filing cereficate of orgaiuzanons: if a recigamzmon 
has been elfeaed. give date of reorganzaoon If a receivership or other trust, give also dale which such recaveiship or other possession began. If a pannenlup, give 
dale of formation and also names in fiill of present partnen. 

3 btaie Ihe occasion for the reorganizatiun. whether by reason of loreclosure of mongage ur otherwise. according lo the fact Give dale of organization of 
onginal corporation and refer to laws under which organized 

I Exact name of common earner making this repon The A t c h l s o n . Topeka and SanCa Fe Ra i lway Company. 
Leased L i n e s and Wholly-Owned S u b s i d i a r i e s 

O c t o b e r 2 0 , 1969 2 Date of incoiporBiion . 
3 Under laws of what Covemment. State^or-Temtory organized? If more than one. name all If in bankruptcy, give coun of junsdiction and dales 

of beginning of receivership or trusteeship anrf of appointment ol receivers or trustees 
Incorporated under Section 101 et seq. of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware 
under the name "A.T.&S.F. Inc." On March 24, 1970, the corporation became a common carrier 
pursuant to merger and on the same date amended the certificate of incorporation changing its 

name to "The Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company". 

4. If the respondent was reorganized dunng the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, ur conducted its business under a different name, give 

full paniculars 
No changes during the year. 

.Snx.-KliULDKKS KKPOK'IS 

5. The respondcni is required lo send lo ihr Office uf r.conumick. immediaiely upon preparation, Iwo copies of its laiesi annual report lo stock­
holders. 

Check appropriate box 

CD Two copies are attached lo this repon. 

LJ Two copies will be submined 
(date) 

Q No annual repon to stockholders is prepared. 

Two copies of Santa Fe Pacific Corporation Annual Report to Stockholders attached. 

Two copies of ATSF SEC Form lO-K are attached. 

KjiiniaO Annual Repon R.| 
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1 >ute the par value of each 

(.. VOTINU POWERS AND CLELTIOMS 

2 Siaie whether or noi each share of stock has the right in one vote, if noi. l ive full nam 

4 Are voiinc nahis aliacned lo anv securiiies oiher ihan stock' 

Each share has the r i g h t t o 
-i i lan in a fnnlnnir O n e V O t e . 

If not. state in a footnote Ihe relation between holdings and corresponding voting nghts 

hiiached las of the close ofthe year). and stale in detail the relaiion between holdings and corresponding voitng rights, stating whether voung nghts are actual or coniingeni, and 

if coniingeni. showing the contingency 

•̂  Has any class or issue of secunnes any special privileges in the election ordiieciors. trustees, or managers, or in the deienninaiion of corporate anion by any method'' 

privileges 

6 Give Ihe date of the l iu< i closing nr Ihs <incic hnnk pnnr In ihe leiuai r,i..g ^ f i h , , repon. ind «'«•» "•« purpne nf luch r i m i m 
Books not c l o s e d . 

^ Sute Ihe loial voung power ofal l secunty holders ofthe respondent at the dale of such closing. irwiihiiu>ne year ofthe date of such niing, if not, suie as ofthe close of the 
100 . . „ f December 3 1 . 1994 

(Date) 

9 Give the names of the thirty secunty holders of the respondent who. at the date ofthe laiesi closing ofthe stock book or compilation of list of stockholders of the respondent 

(if within 1 year prior to the actual Tthng of this repon). had the highest voung powers in the respondent, showing for each his address, the number of votes which he would have 

had a nght lo cast on thai date had a meeting then been in order, and the classincation of ihe number of votes to which he was enutled, which respect to secunties held by him, 

such secunnes being classified as common stock, second preferred slock, first prefened stock, and other secunties, siaung in a footnoie the names of such other secunnes (if 

>ny) Ifany such holder held in trust, give (m a footnote) the paniculan ofthe trust In the case of voung trust agreements, give as supplemenul information the names and 

•ddresses of the thirty largest holders of the voting trust cernficates and the amount of their individual holdings, l/ihe siock took was not closed ar ihe lot o/snckhoUers compiled 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

la) 

Santa Fe P a c i f i c 

Co rpo ra t i on 

AddfOi of lacunly halda 

Ibl 

Schaumburg. 

I l l i n o i s 

Number of vow 
lowhKh 

maauucd 

Ic) 

100 

NUMBER OF VOTES. CLASSIHEO WtTH 
RESPECT TO SECURfnES ON 

WHICH BASED 

Conunon 
(d) 

100 

Suck 

PREFERRED 

Saeoad 

<•) 
Fun 
10 

_ 

I 1 . > • 

Note: 

Pursuant t o Sec t i on 228 o f the General C o r p o r a t i o n Law o f the S ta te o f Delaware, 

as amended, Santa Fe P a c i f i c Co rpo ra t i on be ing the owner o f a l l the i ssued and 

ou t s tand ing shares o f s tock o f respondent i n Consent executed May 24 , 1994 adopted 

and consented t o r e s o l u t i o n e l e c t i n g d i r e c t o r s o f respondent i n l i e u o f an annual 

meet ing o f s t ockho lde rs f o r the ca lendar year 1994. 

Ijne 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 ; 

27 

38 

29 1 

30 
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued 
"Not Applicable" -

10. Sute the total number of votes cast at Ihe latest general meeting for the election of directors of the respondent R e f e r t o n o t e shown 
votes cast. u n d e r i n q u i r y 9 . 

11. Give dw date of such meeung. "Not Appl icable" - Refer t o note shown under inqui ry 9. 
12. Give dw place of such meeting "Not A p p l i c a b l e " - R e f e r t o n o t e shown u n d e r i n q u i r y 9 . 

Railroad Annual Repon R-I 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL P O S m O N - ASSETS 

(Dollan in Thouunds) 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
S 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

IS 
16 
17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
2S 
26 
27 
28 

29 

C i o u 

Owck 

• 

Account 

701 
702 
703 

704 
705 
706 
707 
708,709 

708.5 

709.5 

710,711,714 

712 
713 

715,716,717 

721,721.5 

722,723 

724 

737,738 

739,741 

743 
744 

731,732 

731,732 

731,732 

733,735,736 

Title 

(a) 

Cunent Asaeta 

Cash 

Temporaiy Caah favestmenta 

SpecUl Dqiosita 

Aeeoonta Receivable 

- Loan and Notes 

* Ifi'^riin^ (od Oiucr Bftisuccs 

-Cuatomen 

-Othe r 

- Aeenied Aceounta Receivables 

- Receivablea fion Affiliated Companies 

- Leas: Allowance for Uneolleetible Accounu 

Wr oiKioj Fiiiids Fl 'C|H3̂ wiCTil t 

Materials and SuppUca 

Other Cunent Aaseu 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Aaseu 

SpeculFOnda 

Investmenu and Advances Affiliated CompanieaCSchedule 310 and 310A) 

Other htvestmentt and Advancea 

AUowaneea for Net Unrealized L o u on Nooeunent 

Maifceuble Eipiity Seenritiea-Cr. 

$(2,682) 

Other AsaeU 

Other Defened DebiU 

Accumulated Defeired Income Tax DebiU 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Etpiipmeat 

Road (Schedule 330) L - 3 0 C o l . h & b 

Eipiipment (Schedule 330) L - 3 9 C o l . h & b 

UnaUoeated Itema 

Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

NOTES AND REMAKES 

Balance at cloae 

of year 

(b) 

5.913 

63,029 

54 

25,370 

53,648 

11,188 

60,578 

3,958 

(23,277) 

117,373 

95,252 

38,379 

451,465 

5.482 

348.175 

5,968 

10,073 

573 
189,438 

559,709 

4,172,435 

1,964.769 

129,456 

(1,535,425) 

4,731,235 

5.742.409 

Balance at 

Begmnmg 

of year 

(e) 

8,325 

46,980 

43 

21,937 

57,767 

12,506 

58,914 

15,119 

(17.018) 

128,320 

92,285 

77,790 

502.968 

5.772 

335.791 

8.315 

10.507 

55,723 

165,327 

581.435 

3,760.913 

1,907.787 

189.666 

(1.560.502) 

4.297.864 

5.382.267 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

1 

Line 27(b) and (c) include $3,569 and $4,929, nqi6Ctive|]r for aceount 736 wliich ia not included on Schedule 335. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STA^TEMENT OF PINANCIAL POSIHON - LIABlLmES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY 
(Dollara in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 

Crou 
Check 

• 

Account 

751 
752 
753 
754 
755.756 
757 
759 
760.761,761.5,762 
763 
764 

765.767 
766 
766.5 
768 
769 
770.1.770.2 
781 
783 
786 
771.772.774,775. 
782,784 

791,792 

794.795 

797 
798 
798.1 
798.5 . 

TiUe 

(a) 

Cunent Liabilitiea 
Loans and Notes Payable 
Accounu Payable; Interline and Other Balances 
Audited AecounU and Wages 
Other Accounu Payable 
hiterest and Dividends Payable 
Payables to Affiliated Companies 
Accnied AecounU Payable 
Taxes Accnied 
Other Cunent UabUitiea 
Equipment ObligaUons and Other Long-Term Debt due Within One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT UABOJIIES 

Noo-Cunent Liabilities 
Funded Debt Unmatured 
Equipmem Obligations 
CapiUlized Leaie Obligations 
Debt in Default 
Accounu payable; Affiliated Companies 
Unamortized Debt Premium (Discount) 
bderest in Default 
Defened Revsnues-Tiansfen from Ooveinment Authorities 
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Crediu 
Other Long-Term LiabiUUes and Defened Ciediu 

TOTAL NONCURRENT UABaJTIES 

Shareholder's Equity 
ToUl CapiUl Stock:(Sehedule 230)(LS3&54) 

Common Stock 
Piefeired Stock 

Discount OD Capiul Stock 
Additional Capiul (Schedule 230) 
Retained Eaxninga; 

Appropriated 
Unappropiiated (Schedule 220) 
Net Unrealized Loss on Noneunem Markeuble Equity Securities 

Less Tieasuiy Slock 
Net Shareholder'a Equity 
TOTAL UABILrriES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Balance at cloae 
of year 

(b) 

27,657 
74,271 
20,871 
16,919 
2,299 

546,782 
37,850 
42,295 

176,960 
945,904 

31,993 
429,625 

3,755 

342 
(778) 

74,521 
923,663 
789,277 

2.252.398 

1 

756.587 

83.215 
1.704.304 

2.544.107 
5.742.409 

Balance at 
begmnmg 

of year 
(c) 

• 

24,898 
76,525 

, 12,743 
15,482 
5,123 

489,305 
41,878 
26.126 
99,197 

791,277 

138,027 
382,025 

4.791 

331 
(545) 

30.325 
786,945 
876.351 

2,218,250 

1 

756,587 

83,215 
1,532,937 

2,372,740 
5,382,267 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

«1 
42 ' 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
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200. COMPARA'nVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary information on maiien which have an imponant effect on die financial condiuon of die camer. 
The earner shall give the paniculan called for herein and where there is nothing to repon. insen the word "none": and in addition thereto shall enter tn separate 
notes with suitable paniculan other matten involving matenal amounts of die character commonly disclosed in flnancul sutements under genenlly accepted 
accounting and reponing pnnciples. except as shown in other schedules This includes statements explaining (I) service intenuption insurance policies and 
iiulicaling die amoimt of indemnity to which respondent will be entitled for work stoppage losses and the maximum amount of addttioiul premium respondent 
may be obligated to pav in the event such losses are sustained by other railroads. (2) paniculan concerning obligatioiu for stock purehase options granted to 
officen and employees, and (3) what entnes have been made for net income or retained income restncted under provisions of mongages and other anangements. 

1. Amount (estimated, if necessary) of net income oc retained income which has to be provided for capiul expenditures, and for sinking and other funds 

punuant to provisions of reorganization plans, mongages. deeds of trust, or other contracts S None 

2. Estimated amount of future eamtngs which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net operating loss 

carryover on January I of the year following diat for which die repon is made S 

3. (a) Explain the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounu the current and past service pension costs, indicating whether or 
not consistent with the pnor year s e e P a c e 9 

lb) State amount, if any. representing the excess of the actuanally computed value of vested benefits over the toul of the pension fund 

< None 

(c) Is any pan ot pension plan funded? Specify. Yes X No 

ID If funding IS by insurance, give name of insunng company . 
If funding IS by tnist agreement, list tnisteds) N o r t h e r n T r u s t Co . 

Date ot trust agreement or latest amendment J a n u a r y 1 . 1985 

If respondent is affiliated in any way with the tnistee(s). exptain affiliation: M"rit» 

(d) Ust affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and descnbe basts for allocating charges under the agreement 
s e e P a c e 9 

te) (i) Is any pan of the pension plan lund invested in stock or other secunnes of the respondent or any of lU affiliates.' Specify. 

Yes .No J L 
If yes, give number of the shares for each class of stiKk or other secunty: ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ — — — ^ . ^ _ _ — ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

(II) Are voimg nghu attached to any secunties held by the pension plan? Specify. Yes . 1 — No If ]res. who determines how stock is 
„n...Hi Trustees 

4 Sute whedier a segregated political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Aa of 1971 (18 U.S.C. 610). 

Yes _2L No 

S. (a) The amount of employcn contnbution to employee stock ownenhip plans for the current year was S None 
(b) The amount of investment tax credit used to reduce cuirent income tax expense resulting from contnbutions to qualified employee stock ownenhip 

plans for the cunent year was S None 

6 In reference to Docket No 3746S specifv the total amount ot business entenainment expenditures charged to the non.operating expense account, 
t N/A 

Continued on followmg page 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7 Give paniculan widi respect to contingent asieu and liabilities at the close of die year, in accordance with Insliuction 5.6 in the Uniform System 
of Accounts for Railread Companies. Ihai are not reflected in the amounts of Ihe respondem. 

Disclose die naure and amoum of contingency diat is material. 
Examples of comingem liabililies are items which may become obligations as a resuh of pending or threatened litigation, assessments or possible assessments 

of additional taxes and agreementt or obligauons to repurehase secunties or propeny. Additioiuil pages may be added if more space is needed. (Explain 
and/or reference to the following pages.) 

Refer to Pace 10 for comments 

(a) Changes ui Valuation Accounu 

8. Marketable Equny Secunties. 

Cost Market 

Dr. (Cr) 
to Income 

Dr. (Cr) to 
Stockholden Equity 

(Cunent Yr.) Current Portfolio N/A 

as of 1 2 / 3 1 / 9 4 Noiteurreni Portfolio N/A None 

(Previous Yr.) Current Portfolio N/A N/A 

as of 1 2 / 3 1 / 93 Noncurrent Portfolio N/A N/A 

(b) At / , gross unrealized gains and losses peruining to markeuble equity securities were as follows 

Gams Losses 

Current 
Noncunent 

(c) A net unrealized gain (loss) of < None on the sale of marketable equity securities was included in net income for 19?4 (yearl 
The cost of securities sold was based on the M^ria (method) cost of all the shares of each security held at time of sale. 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gams and losses arising after date of the financial sutements but prior to the filing, applicable to 
markeuble equity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below 

NOTE. (date) Balance sheet date of reported year unless speafied as previous year. 
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2D0. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OP FINANCIAL POSnTOf-EXPLANATORYNOTES-CoBEfaided 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

3(a) ATSF and iU subxiiiiaries are included with ceitan other SFP affilUtes in the Inisted non-eontributoiy SanU Fe Pacific 

Coipontiott Retiiemem Plan CRetirement Plan*) and the SanU Fe Pacific Coipontioo Supplemental Retiiemeat Plan 

(•Supplemental Plan*). 

The Retirement Plan fiilly compliea with Employee Retirement Ineame Security Act of 1974 CERISA') requiiemenU and coven 

substantially all officen and empltqrees of SFP and iU aubaidiaiies and cmrerBd by collective bargaining agreemenu. 

Bencfiu payable under the Retirement Plan are baaed on eompenaatian during the aixty highest paid eonaecutive moatha 

of aervice during the ten yean immediately preceding retirement and yean of aervice. SFP's fimding poliey is to contribute 

annually not leas than the ERISA minimum, m d not more than the maximum amount deductible for income tax pmposes. 

The Supplemental Plan is an r r f" '* '^ plan which providea a supplementaiy retirement benefiu primarily to certain ezeeuUvea. 

3(d) SanU Fe Pacific Coqmntiaa 

The Atchison, Topeka & SanU Fe Rwy. Co. 

Los Angeles Junction Rwy. Co. 

t Catellua Development Coipontion (Foimeriy SanU Fe Paeifie Realty Co.) 

SanU Fe Pipeline Co. 

SanU Fe Pipeline, Inc. 

SanU Fe Terminal Services, Inc. 

Southern Pacific Pipelines, Inc. 

SanU Fe Pacific Timber, Inc. 

The actuarial valuation determines the cosu and contribution of each of the participating companiea. 

» Catellua withdrew from Plan m 1989; however, vested participanu at Ihe date of wilhdnwal are (till included in tbe Plan. 

Raiboad Anmial R ^ o r t R-1 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSTHON - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
EnviionmenUl 
ATSF is subject to extensive legulation nnder federal, sUte and local enviioomental lawa covering, for example, iliachaiges 
te waten. air emissions, toxic substanrrs, and Ihe generation, handling, steiage, tiaiupoiuUao. and dispoaal of waste and hazardous 
materials. These Uws and regulationa have the effect of increaaing the cost and liabilities asaocUted with Ihe opentiooa of 
ATSF. EnviionmenUl risks are also uiherent in railroad opentiona which frequently involve transporting of chemicals 
and other hazardoua materials. 

ATSF expeeu it will became subject te future requiremenu regulating air emissions from diesel locomotives that may increaae 
iu openting cosu. During 1995, the EnviranmenUl Piotection Agency (EPA) must iasue legulaticos applicable te new 
locomotive engines. U U anticipated that these legulatiaaa will be effective for locomotive enginea inatalled after 1999. Under 
aome inteipreutioiu of fedeial law, older locomotive enginea may be regulated by sutea based on standarda and proeeiiurea which the 
SUte of California ultimately adopU. At this time it is unknown whether California will adopt any locomotive emisaion standards. 

In addition, many of ATSF's land holdlings are and have been uaed for industrul or transportation related puiposes or leased 
to commereial or industrial companies whose activities may have resulted hi ilischaiges onto the property. As a result, ATSF is 
now subject and will from time to time continue to be aubject to enviranmenul clean-up and enforeement actiona. In particular, 
the fedeni Comprehensive EnviranmenUl Response, Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA), also known as the 'Supeifimd* law, 
genenlly imposes joint and aerveral lUbility for clean-up and enfineenient cosu, without regard to fault or the legaliqr of the original 
conduct, on cunent and former ownen and openton of a aite. Accordingly, ATSF may be reqionaible under CERCLA and other federal 
and SUte sututes for all or part of the cosu to dean up aites at which certam substances may have been released liy ATSF, iU current 
leaaees, fonner ownen or lessees of properties, or other third parties. 

At December 31, 1994, ATSF had been named a potentially leaponsible party (PRP) at seven aitea on die EPA'a National Prioritiea List 
ATSF is also potentially liable for the cost of clean-up at other aites identified by the EPA and other ageneiea. ATSF has identified 
approximately 125 sites where eoaU exist for environmental clean-up and monitoring, including some where no claim has been aaaerted 
and no agency ia cunentiy uivolved. These aites nielude. among other tUngs: closed facilities, diesel locomotive repair ahopa. tie 
treatmg pUnU, fiieluig facilities and undeigiound atoiage tanks; property leased or sold to othen; and current openting aites. 

Estimates of ATSF's ultimate liabilities associated with Supeifond and other environmental aitea are difficult to predict with 
certainty due te, among other faeton. the number of parties involved, possible remediation altemativea, lengthy lime frames, evolving 
enviranmenul Uws and reguUtions. and potential recoveries from third parties. EnvironmenUl cosu include initial aite surveys and 
enviromnenul studies of potentially contaminated sites, eosu for lemedUtion and restonUon of sites deteimined to be contaminated. 
as well as post-closure and ongoing monitoring coaU. Estimated eoaU at aites where ATSF is a PRP are generally baaed on cost sharing 
agreemenu vMeh vaiy from aite to aite. These coaU are typically allocated based on Ibe financial coaditioa of other PRP'a. volume 
of matorul contributed, the portion of the toUl aite owned or openied by each PRP, and/or Ihe amount oflime the aite was owned 
oropented. 

During 1992. management completed an intemal assessment of ATSF's environmental lUbilitiea, incluiiing a aite-bgr-aite 
analyals of properties with potentially aignificant environmental exposure. As a result of this review and analyaia, an additional 
accnial of $67 million was recorded to provide for future cosu of Ihis nature. ATSF also moniton accruals for environmental 
aites that have been identified, based on additional faifonnation developed m subsequent periods. The additional infonnation 
is based on a combhuition of fecton meludmg mdependent consulting reports, site visiu, legal reviewa and historical trend 
analyals. At December 31, 1994 and 1993, ATSF had accnied lUbilitiea for environmental eoaU of approxhnately 

$126 million and $125 million, Rspectively. ATSF has not included any reduction in cosU ibr anticipated leeoveiy 
from insunnce. 

PaymenU recorded agauist enviromnenul lUbilitiea teUled $20.0 million, $13.5 million and $6.3 million for Ihe yean ended December 31. 
1994. 1993 and 1992. respectively. The majority of theae paymenU nUled to mandatoiy elean-up efforta. Capital expenditurea 
reUted to environmental aitea were insignificant during thia period. ATSF anticipates that approximately 75 X of the accnied 
cosu at December 31. 1994 will be paid over the next five yean, with approximately $25 million of paymenU occurring m 1995. It is the 
opiiiion of ATSF management that none of the above items, when finally resolved, will have a material aiivene effect on the annual reaulu 
of opentiona. financUl position or liipildity of ATSF. although an adverae reaolutian of a number of theae items in a aingle year 
could have a material ailverae effect on the reaulu of opentiona for that yeu. 

Other Clauns and Litigation 
ATSF is alao a party to a number of other legal actions and claima. includhig employee injuiy cUuns, various governmental proceedinga 
and private civil auiu, ariaUg in the oniinaiy eourae of buainen. While the final outeeme of these other legal actiona cannot be 
predicted with certainty, conaiilering among other things, the meritorious legal defenses avaiUble, it ia the opinion of ATSF 
management that none of theae cUims, when finally resolved, will have a materUl adverse effect on the annual reaulu of 
opentions, financUl position or liquidity of ATSF, although an advene resolution of a number of these items in a aingle year 
could have a material adverae effect on the leaulu of opentiona for that year. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSmON - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded 

NCnES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Fedeni Income Tax 
ATSF'a fedeni income lax retunis have been examined through 1990. All yean prior to 1981 are eloaed. Issues reUting to 
Ihe yean 1981-1990 are bebig contested through various stagea of administntive appeal. In addition, ATSF haa 
varioua sUte income tax returns in Ihe process of examination, admmiatntive appeal or litigation. Managemem 
believea that adequate proviaioo has been made for any adjuatment Ihat mighl be aasessed for open yean through 1994. 

Other CommitmenU 
ATSF has entered into agreemenu with certain locomotive supplien to mainuin a portion of iu locomotive fleet Aa of 
December 31, 1994, these agreemenu obligate ATSF te make minimum ammal paymenu over periods ranging from me to 
eighteen yean. ATSF has alao enterd mto haulage agreemenu with other rail earrien under which it ia required to 
make minimum paymenU if specified tnffic levels are not met. Together, these agreemenu require minimum annual paymenU 
of approximately $80 million in 1995, $76 million m 1996, $75 million in 1997, $74 million m 1998, $73 million ni 1999, 
and $385 million in toul thereafter through 2012. PaymenU under Ihe agreemenu touled approximately $103 milliao, 
$68 million and $62 million ui 1994, 1993 and 1992, reqieetively. 

In coonection with Ihe cloaing of the aale of nil luies in southern CalifomU, ATSF has entered Uto varioua shared nae 
VgreemenU with Ihe ageneiea, which require ATSF to pay Ihe agencies approximately $6 million annually to mainUm Inck 
structure and facilities. 

Hedemg Activities 
ATSF enten mto varioua commodity swap and colUr Innsactions to manage exposure against flueluationa ui dieael fiiel 
prices. ATSF's fiiel heilguig transactions are based on commodities eaUblished in the futures maifceu. The pricea of theae 
eommoditiea have historically shown a high degree of correUtitm with ATSF'a dieael fiiel prices. Caah aelUemenU on 
cootncu to hetlge foel pricea are nude at the end of a quarter and Ihe reUted gaU or loaa is included in fiiel expense 
for that quarter. To Ihe extent ATSF hedges portions of iU fiiel purehaaes, it may not fiilly benefit fhim decreaaea m fiiel 
pricea. 

At December 31, 1994, ATSF had entered into varioua eommoiiity swap Inmaactiona with aevenl eounteipaitiea covering 
approximately 180 millitm gallona of diesel fuel which is anticipated to cover approximately 45X of 1995 fiiel puiehaaea. Theae 
swap anangemenu have an average price of 48 cenu per gallon. Thia price doea not include taxea. fiiel hantUing cosU and 
aqy differencea that may occur from lime to time between the pricea of commodities hedged and the purchase price of ATSF'a dieael 
fiiel. Tbe effect of ATSF'a fiwl hedgmg activitiea waa to mcreaae openting expense by $4.4 mllUon and $12.4 million m 1994 
and 1993, respectively, and to reduce openting expenae by $0.9 million U 1992. The effect of ATSF'a fiiel hedging activitiea 
aince the inception of iu fiwl hedging program m 1990. haa been to increaae openting expense by approximately $2 million. The 
unrealized gam reUted to the fair market value of ATSF'a fiwl hedlging mnsaetiaos at December 31,1994 waa $1.6 million. 

ATSF moniton iU hedging positions and the credit ntings of iU counteipartiea and doea not anticipate loaaea ihw to 
counterparty nan-peifoimaiice. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSTHON - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NONE 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSinON - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Ceocluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NONE 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSmON - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NONE 

Railroad Ammal Report R-1 



Road Initials: ATSF Year 1994 15 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSmON - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

NONE 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATKmS 
(Dollan Ul Thouaands) 

1. Disclose Ihe requested mfoimation for Ihc reapondenl pertaining to the 4. All contra entriea hereunder ahould be indicaied m paieniheaia. 
reaulu of opentions for the year. 5. Cron-cbecks 
2. Report total openting expenaes fiom Schedule 410 of this report. Any Schedule 210 Schedule 210 
disparities in expense amounu shown ni Ihis schedule and expense amounu Une 15, column (b) = Line 62, column <!>) 
reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18. Line 47 plua49,columii(b) = Line 63, column (b) 
3. List dividends ftooi umeslmenu accounted for under the cost method on Une 50, column (b) = Une 64. column (b) 
the appropriate line No. 19 for Account No. 513. 'Dividend Income*. Ust Schedule 410 
dividends accounted for by Ihe equity method on Ihe appropriate dividend Un Une 14. column (b) = Une 620. column (h) 
No. 25 under tbe *Income from AffilUled Companies* subsection of diis Une 14. colinnn (d) = Line 620. coliann (0 
Bcbedtde. Line 14, colunn (e) •= Line 620, colunin (g) 

Line 49, column (b) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

Crou 
Chec 

• 

Item 
(a) 

ORDINARY ITEMS 
O P E R A H N O INCOME 

Railway Openting Income 
(101) Freight 
(102) Passenger 
(103) Paasengei^ReUted 
(104) Switching 
(105) Water Tnnsfen 
(106) Demunage 
(110) IncidenUl 
(121) JoUt FaciUty-Credit 
(122) Joint Facilily-Debit 
(501) Railway openting revenues (Exclusive of tranafen 

from Ooveinment Authorities-luws 1-9) 
(502) Railway openting revenues-Transfen from Ooveinment 

Authoritiea for current opentions 
(503) Railway openting revenues-Amortization of defened 

tnnafer fiom Oovemment Authorities 
TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATINO REVENUES Oines 10-12) 

(531) Railway openting expenses 

OTHER INCOME 
(506) Revenue from propeity used in other Ihan carrier opentions 
(510) MiscelUneous rent income 
(512) Sepantely opented propertiea-Profit 
(513) Dividend bcome (cost metiiod) 
(514) biterest Income 
(516) Income from sinking and other fimda 
(517) Release of premiums on fimded debt 

Income from affdUted companies (519) 
a. Dividends (equity method) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME Lines 16-26) 
TOTAL INCOME Oines 15, 27) 
MISCEUJVNEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

(534) Expenses of property used ui other than carrier opentions 
(544) MiscelUneous Uxes 
(545) Sepantely opented properties-Loss 

(550) Income Tnnsferred under contracu and agreemenu 

(553) Uncollectible accounu 
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCnONS (LINES 29-35) 
bicome avaiUble for fixed chargea (Unes 28. 36) 

Amount for 
current year 

0» 

2.639.095 

23.071 

10.957 
6,504 
1.349 

(40) 

2.680.936 

2.680.936 
2.252.035 

428,901 

770 
6,889 

25 

21,471 
46 

45,713 

974 
75,888 

504,789 

8,762 
1,126 

12 

17,559 
1 

27,460 
477,329 

Amount for 
precetling year 

(c) 

2,368,526 

22,380 

8.865 
7,563 
1,857 

(47) 

2,409,144 

35 
2,409,179 
2.092,551 

316.628 

791 
9.846 

1 

23.048 
135 

167.440 

691 
201.952 
518,580 

8,728 
1.332 

175 

16.234 
18 

26,487 
492.093 

Freight-reUted 
revenue & 
expenaea 

(d) 

2,639,095 

23,071 

10,957 
6,504 
1,349 

(40) 

2.680.936 

2,680,936 
2,252,035 

428,901 

revenue ft 
expenaea 

(e) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 

28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATKJNS-Cgatinued 
(Dollan m Thouaands) 

Line 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 
54 
55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

Crou 
Check 

• 
• 
• 
• 

• 

• 

• 
• 
• 

Item 
(a) 

FDCED CHARGES 
(546) Interest on fimded debt 

(a) Fixed mterest not m default 
Ol) Interest m default 

(547) hiterest on unfimded debt 
(548) Amortization of discount on fimded debt 

TOTAL FDCED C31AROES Ouws 38-41) 
Income after fixed charges Omes 37,42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 
(546) Interest on fimded debt 

(c) Contingent inteivst 
UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 
Income(Lou) from continuing opentions (before uicome Uxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INC»ME TAXES 
(556) Income taxea on oidinaty mcome: 

(a) Federal income Uxes 
(b) SUte mcome Uxes 
(e) OUwr uwome Uxes 

(557) Provision for deferred Uxes 
TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES Ouws 47-50) 
Income from continuing opentions (lines 46-51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 
(560) Income or loss from opentiona of discontinued segmenu Oeu applicable uwome taxes of $ ) 
(562) Oam or loss on disposal of discontinued aegmenu Oeu appUcable uwome uxes of $ ) 

Income before extnonUnaty items (Unes 52+53«S4) 
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACXX>UNTINO CHANGES 

(570) Extnordmaiy ehaige on eaily retirement of debt 
(590) Income taxea on exlnordinaiy itema 
(591) Proviaion for deferred laxes-ExInordinaty items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS Ouws 56-58) 
(592) CumuUtive effect of changea m accounting principlea (teas appUeabte Uui of $84,492) 

Net hwome(Loas)Ouws 55«59*60) 
ReconeiUation of net nUway openting fawome (NROQ 

Net revenuea frem nilway opentions 
(556) Income Uxes on ordinaiy fawome (-) 
(557) Proviaion for defened fawome Uxea (-) 

Income from leaae of road and equipment (-) 
Rent for leaaed roada and equipment (*) 

Net nilway openting fawome Oou) 

Amount for 
current year 

0>) 

42.868 

21,791 
292 

64.951 
412.378 

966 

411.412 

36.365 
3.099 

122,781 
162,245 
249,167 

249,167 

249,167 

428.901 
39,464 

122,781 

266,656 

Amount for 
preceding yur 

(c) 

44,365 

27,380 
287 

72.032 
420.061 

966 

419.095 

21.563 
5.215 

208.801 
235.579 
183,516 

183,516 

183,516 

316,628 
26,778 

208,801 

81,049 

Une 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 
54 
55 

56 
57 
58 

PsS" 
60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
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220. RETAINED EARNDKJS 

1 (DoUan fai Thouaanda) 

1. Show below the itema of ReUfawd Eaimnga AecounU of Ihe reapondenl for Ihe year, cUaaified fai acconUnce widi dw 

Unifoim System of AecounU for Railroad Companiea. 

2. AU cootn entries hereunder ahould be shown fai parentheaea. 

3. Show under 'Remarks* Ihe amount of aaaigned Fedeni fawome tax eonsequenees lor Accounu 606 and 616. 

4 . Segregate fai column (c) all amounu appUcable to the equity fai undistributed eanunga Ooases) of afiUUted 

companies baaed on the equity mediod of aceoiniting. 

5. Une 3 Ofaw 7 if debit balance), column (c). ahould agree with Une 26. column tf>). Schedule 210. The total of eofamina 

Ol) and (e). Unes 3 and 7, should agree witii Une 61 column 0>). Schedule 210. 

6. fawlude fai column (b) only amounu appUcable to reUuwd eanunga exchiaive of any amounu fawluded fai column (c). 

Lfaw 

No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

Croaa 

• 

• 

• 
• 

Item 

(a) 

Balances at beginning of year 

CREDITS 

(602) Credit baUnce transferred fiom fawome 

(603) Appropriationa released 

(606) Other crediU to reumed eamings 

TOTAL 

DEBITS 

(612) Debit balance tranafcired from fawome 

(616) Other debiu to reumed eammgs 

(620) ApproprUtions for sudung and odwr fimda 

(621) AppioprUUona for other puiposes 

(623) Dividends: Common stock 

Preferred stock 1 

TOTAL 

Net nwreaae(decreaae) during year (Lfaw 6 mfanis Une 13) 

BaUncea at cloae of year (Unea 1, 2 and 14) 

Balances from lfaw 15(c) 

ToUl unappropriated reUfawd eandnga and equity fai 

undistributed eanungs Oosses) of affiliated companies 

(798) at end of year 

(797) Toul appropriated rcUfawd eanunga: 

Crediu durfaig year $ 

DebiU during year $ 

Balance at Close of year $ 83,215 

Amount of assigned Fedeni fawome lax conaequeneea: 

Account60« S 

Aceount 616 S 

ReUined 

CUlUl|gl~ 

UnapproprUted 

0») 1,523,898 

248,193 

248,193 

77,800 

77,800 
170.393 

1,694,291 
10,013 

1,704.304 

Equity Ul undia­
tributed eanunga 
(loaaea) of aflil-
Uted companiea 

(0 

9.039 

974 

974 

974 
10,013 

N/A 

N/A 

-

19 

Lfaw 

No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

begfamfaig of year and end of year. 
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1 * • ' * . ' 

240. STATEMENT OF CASH PLOWS 

(Dollan fai nwuaanda) 

Oive dw uifonnation as requested concerning the cash flows during dw year. Eidwr dw direct or faidirect mettiod can be uaed. The direct 
mediod ahowa as i u principal eomponenu opentfaig cash reeeipU and paymenU, auch aa cash received from cuatomen as cash paid to 
aiqiplien and employeea, tiw sum of which U net cash flow fhim openting activitiea. The utdirect mediod aUrta widi net fawome and adjusu 
it for revenue and expenae items diat were not tiw result of opentmg cash Inmaactiona fai dw current period to reconcile it to net cash 
flow from openting activities. Ifdirect mediod U uaed complete luwa 1-41; faidirBct method complete Ifaws 10-41. Caah for dw puipose 

of cash and ao near their maturity Uwt dwy preaem faiaignificant risk of changea U value becauac of changea fai faiteRst n t e s . Infonnation 
abom all faivestuig and financuig activitiea which do not directiy affect caah shall be aepantely discloaed fai footnotes to diis schedule. 
They sbaU cleariy relate dw cash Of any) and noncash aapecU of tranuctions. Examplea of noncash faivesting and transactions fawlude 
conveitiog debt to equity acquiring asseu by assumfaig directiy related lUbilitiea, such as purehaaUg a buildup hy fawuiring a mortgage 
to tiw aeller; obUudng an asset hy enterfaig uito a capiul lease; and exchangfaig noocaah aaaeu or lUbiUtiea for odwr noncash asseu 
or lUbilities. Some tranMctiona are part cash and part noncash; only Ihe cash portion shaU be reported directiy ui dw autemem of cash 
flows. Refer toFASSutementNo. 95, Sutement of Caah Flows, for fiirther deUiU. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACnVfTIES 

Une 

No. 

1 1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Crou 

Check 

Description 

(a) 

Cash received from openting revenues 
Dividends received from affiliates 

Interest received 

Other income 

Cash paid for opentfaig expenses 

Interest paid (net of amounu capiulized) 

Income Uxes paid 

O d w r - n e t 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Linea 1-8) 

Cunent year 

0» 
Prior year 

(c) 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

RECONCILIATION OF NETINCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACnvrriES | 

Lfaw 

No. 

1 10 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 

Income from contmufaig opentions 

1 ADIUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PI 

Line 

No. 

11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 

21 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 

Loaa (gain) on aale or disposal of Ungible property and faivestmenU 

DeprecUtion and amortization expenses 

Net fawrease (decrease) fai Deferred Income Taxes 

Net decrease (increase) fai undistributed eanungs Oosses) of affiliatea 

Decrease (hwrease) fai aecounU receivable 

Decrease (fawrease) ui materUls and supplies, and odwr current aaaeU 

fawrease (decrease) U cuirent liabilitiea other than debt 

Increaae (decrease) fai odwr-net 

Net cash provided from continuuig opentions (Lines 10-18) 

Add (subtnct) cash genented (paid) by reason of discontinued 

opentions and exlnordinaiy items 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATINO ACnVTTIES (Unea 19 ft 20) 

Current year 

0» 
1 249,167 1 

Current year 

0» 
1 (6,161) 

200,534 

122,781 

(974) 

38,893 

5,001 

55,731 

(58.43^ 
606,540 

1 606,540 

Prior year 

(c) 

183,516 

Une 

No. 

10 

iGAcnvmEs 1 

Prior year 

(c) 

(155,973) 

188,425 

208,801 

(568) 

(42,845) 

(2,690) 

37.198 

(83.525) 

332.339 

332.339 

Lme 

No. 

11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 

21 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVniES | 

Line 

No. 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

1 "" 
28 

1 29 

Cross 

Check 

Deacriptioo 

(a) 

Proceeds from sale of property 

Capiul expendiiures 

Net change fai temponiy cash faivestmenU not qualifyfaig aa cash equivalenU 

Proceeda from sale/repaymem of faiveatment and advances 

Purchase price of long-teim investment and advances 

Net decrease (increase) ui sinking and other special fimds 

Odwr-net 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) INVESTING ACnVTHES 

Current year 

0>) 

1 16,222 

(461,557) 

2,071 

(816) 

290 
43,074 

1 (400,716) 

Prior year 

(c) 

247,554 

(381,517) 

713 
(2,349) 

(1,133) 

73,102 

(63,630) 

Luie 

No. 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

1 (eontfaiued on next page) 
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Line 

No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

Cross 

Check 

'Only applie 

J - - . . •— Road bitials: ATSF 

240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

(DolUn fai Thousanda) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCHNO ACTIVTTIES 

Description 

(a) 

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 

Principal paymenU of long-term debt 

Proceeds from issuance of capiul stock 

Purehase price of acquiring treasury stock 

Cash dividends paid 

Odier-net 

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACnVTTIES (Unes 30-35) 

NET INCREASE(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

(Lines 21, 29 ft 36) 

Cash and cash equivalenU at begfamfaig of Ihe year 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 

(Unea 37 ft 38) 

Footnotes to Schedule 240 

Cash paid during the year for: 

Interest (net of amount capitalized)* 

Income taxes (net)* 

Cuirent year 

0» 

(101.711) 

(77.800) 

(12,665) 

(192,176) 

13,648 

55,348 

68,996 

50,658 

32.999 

s if fatdirect metiiod U adopted. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Year 1993 

Prior year 

(c) 

6.500 

(87.419) 

(47,500) 

(132,491) 

(260,910) 

7,799 

47.549 

55,348 

53,813 

16,633 

In addition to amounu reported aa Caah Used for Capiul EiqwniUtures, ATSF had noncash capiul expenditurea touling 

$182.8 million fai 1994 and $157.6 million fai 1993, conaisting prfawipaUy of duecUy financed equipment acquiaitions and 

projecU refanburaed by govemmenUl agencies and otiwr parties. 

Une 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

. • ' 
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245. WORKINO CAPITAL 
(DoUan fai Thouaanda) 

1. This schedule should fawlude only daU peitafaiu« to nilway iranaportation services. 
2. Cany ou calculation of Ifawa 9, 10, 2D. and 21, to dw nearest whole number. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

Item 

(•) 

CURRENT OPERATINO ASSETS 
Ihtorlfaw and Odwr BaUncea (705) 
Cuatomen (706) 
Odwr (707) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATINO ASSETS 

OPERATINO REVENUE 
Railway Opentfaig Revenue 
Rent Income 
TOTAL OPERATINO REVENUES 
Average Daily Opentfaig Revenues 
Daya of Openting Revenue ui 

Currem Openting AsseU 
Revenue DeUy Days Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING UABILITIES 
faiterlfaw and Odwr BaUncea (752) 
Audited Accounu and Wages Payable (753) 
Accounu Payable-Odwr (754) 
Odwr Taxes Accrued C761.5) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING UABIUTIES 

OPERATINO EXPENSES 
Railway Opentfaig Expenses 

DeprecUtion 

Cash Related Openting Expenses 
Avenge Daily Expenditures 
Daya of Opentfaig Expenses fai Current 
Openting LUbilities 
Days of WorUng Capiul Required 
Cash Woridng Capiul Required 
Cash and Temporaiy Cash Balance 
Caah Woriui« Ckpiul Allowed 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 
Toul Material and Suppliea (712) 
Scnp and Obsolete Material fawluded 
fai Acct. 712 

Materiab and Suppliea held for Common 
Carrier Puiposes 

TOTAL WORKINO CAPITAL 

Souree 
No. 

Schedule 200, lfaw 5, column b 
Schedule 200, lfaw 6, column b 
Note A 
Lfawl*2*3 

Schedule 210, lfaw 13, column b 
NoteB 
Unes5*6 
Une 7 + 360 daya 

Une 4 + lfaw 8 
Unes 9 « 15 days 

Schedule 200. Une 31. column b 
Note A 
Note A 
Note A 
SumoflineUtoM 

Schedule 210. lfaw 14, colunm b 
Schedule 410, Ifaws 136. 137. 138. 213. 232. 317. 
column h 
Lfaw 16* lfaw 6-Une 17 
Luw 18 + 360 daya 

Lfaw 15 ••• lfaw 19 
Une 10 - lfaw 20 (Note C) 
Une 21 X lfaw 19 
Schedule 200, lfaw 1 + lfaw 2, colunn b 
Lesser lfaw 22 and lfaw 23 

Note A 

Note A 

Lfaw 25 - lfaw 26 
Une 24 * lfaw 27 

Amount 

0» 

25,370 
53.648 
11.188 
90,206 

2,680,936 
87.201 

2,768,137 
7.689 

12 
27 

27,657 
74.271 
20,871 
34.071 

156,870 

2,252,035 

191.383 
2.147,853 

5.966 

26 
1 

5,966 
68.942 
5.966 

95.252 

487 

94,765 
100,731 

23 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

U 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 

17 
18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

Notea: 
(A) Uae common carrier portion only. Common carrier refen to nilway transportation aervice. 
(B) Rem fawome is dw sum of Schedule 410. colunm h. luws 121, 122, 123, 127. 128. 129. 133. 134. 135, 208, 

210, 212, 227, 229, 231, 312, 314, and 316. Rent fawome u added to nilway openting revenuea to produce 
toul revenuea. Rem fawome is also added to toul openting expenaea to exclude dw rem revenue items from 
openting expense. 

(C) If result is negative, uae zero. 
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26 Road butials: ATSF Year 1994 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

1. Otve particulan of investmenu oi stocks, bonds, odwr secured obUgationa. unaecured notea. and uivestment advancea of companiea 

affiUated widi respondent, fawluded fai accounu Nos. 715, *Sudung Funds*; 716. 'Capital Funds*; 721. 'bivesteienu and Advancea 

AffdUted Companiea'; and 717. .'Odwr Funds' 

2. Entries fai diis schedule should be made fai accordance widi dw definitions and genenl faistnwUans given on page 18, eUaaityfa« 

dw faivestmenU by meana of letten, figures, and symbola fai columns (a), (b), and (c). 

3. Indicate by meana of an arbitnty mark fai colunn (d) dw obUgation fai aupport of which any aecurity is pledged, mortgaged, 

or odwrwise encumbered, givfaig names and odwr fanportant particuUn of auch obligations fai footnotes. 

4. Give totala for each cUss and for each aubclass and a grand toUl for each accoum. 

5. Entries fai column (d) should show date of maturity of booda and odwr evidencea of faidebtedneaa. In case obligationa of tiw 

aame designation mature aerudly.dw date fai column (d) may be rqmrted as'Serfadly 19 to 19 .* AbbrevUtiona 

Ul common use fai standard financial publications may be uaed to conaerve apace. 

Lfaw 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Account 

No. 

(a) 

721 

721 

721 

721 

C U u 

No. 

0>> 
A-l 

A-3 

D-1 

D-3 

Kfaidof 

industiy 

(c) 

vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 

VI 

vn 
vn 

X 

of issufaig company and alao lien reference, if aqy (fawlude n t e for preferred 

atocks and booda) 

(d) 

Alameda Belt Une Common 

Ben Railway Company of Chicago Common 

Centnl CaUfomia Tnction Co. Common 

Centnl California Tnction Co. Preferred 

Houston Belt ft Terminal Ry. Co. Common 

Kansas City Termfaial Ry. Co. Common 

Oakland Tennfaul Ry. Common 

St. Joseph Tennfaul R.R. Co. Common 

Sunset Ry. Co. C:ommon 

Texas City Tennfaul Ry. Co. Crommon 

Trailer Tiafai Co. Conunon 

WichiU Union Tennfaul Ry. Co. Common 

Total Stock-Carrier-Active 

Peoria Development Coipontion 

Total Stock-Non-Carriei^Active 

St. Joseph Tennfaul R.R. Co. 6% Demand Note 

TnUerTnfaiCo. 

Total Unaecured Notea-Carriei^Active 

Total Unaecured Notes - Non-Carrier-Active 

of Control 

(e) 
50.00 

8.33 

33.33 

33.33 

25.00 

8.33 

50.00 

50.00 

50.ra 

33.33 

10.90 

33.33 

1.74 

-

Lfaw 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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Road Imtuls. ATSF Year lo 9 4 23 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A 

1 Schedule 310 should give paniculars ot siocks. bonds, other secured obligauons, unsecured notes, and investment advances of affiliated companies held 
by respondent at close of year Also, disclose the investments made, disposed of. and wnnen down dunng the year and the applicable dividends and interest 
credited 10 income as a result of those investmenu Thev should exclude secunnes issued or assumed by respondem For definition of affiliaied companies, see 
die lules goveming Account No 721 "Investments and advances, affiliated companies." in die Uniform System of Accounis for Railroad Compames. 

2 List die investments in the following onler and show i total for each group and each class of investments by accounis in numencal order. 
(Al Sioclcs 

11) Camers-active 
(2) Camers-inactive 
(3) Noncamers-aciive 
(41 Noncamers-inactive 

iB) Bonds iincluding U S. Government Bonds) 
( O Other secured obligations 
(D) Unsecured notes 
(E) Investment advances 

3 The subclassiflcation of classes iBl. iCI. iDl. and (E) should be the same as diat provided for class (A) 
4 The kinds ut industry represented by respondent's investments in the secunties of other companies should be shown by symbol opposite the names of dw 

issuing corporations, the symbols and industnal classiflcations to be as follows 
Symbol Kind of Industiy 

I Agncullure. forestiy. and flshenes 
II Mining 

III Construction 
IV Manufactunng 
V Wholesale and retail trade 

VI Finance, insurance, and real esute 
VII Transponalion. communications, and other public unlities 

VIII Services 
IX Covemment 
X All other 

5 By earners, as the temi is used here, is meani companies owning or operating railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as bndges. femes, union depots, 
and other temunal facdities. sleeping can. parlor can. dining can. freight can. express service and facdities. electnc railways, highway moter vehules. 
steamboats and other manne transponalion equipment, pipe lines (other than those for transportation of water), and other instiumenulities devoted to dw 
transponalion of persons or propeny for hire Telegraph and telephone companies are not meant te be included 

6 Noncamer companies should, for the puipose ot these schedules, include telephone companies, telegnph companies, mining companies, manufactunng 
companies, hotel companies, etc Purelv "holding companies" aro to be classed as noncamer companies, even diough the secunties held by such companies are 
largely or entuely those issued or assumed by canwn. 

7 By an acnve corporation is meant one which maintains an organization for operating propeny or administenng its financial affain. An inactive corporation 
IS one which has been practically absortied in a controlling corporation and which neither operates property nor administen its fuiancul affain: if it maintains an 
organization it does so only for the purpose ol complying with legal requirements and maintainmg title to propeny or franchises. 

8 Combine, in one amount, investments in which the onginal cost or present equity in toul assets is less dian SIO.OOO. 
9 Include investments in unincotporated entities such as lessee organizations. Exclude amounts normally seltied on a cuirent basts. 

10 Do not include the value of secunnes issued or assumed by respondent. 
11 For affiliates which do not report to the Interstate Commeree Commission and are joimly owned, disclose in foomoKs the name and exient of control ofthe 

other controlling entities 
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PART n - DETERMINE NONRAUJIOAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAn.-RELATED AFFEJATES 
(EXCLUDES ALL AFFn.UTED RAnilOADS) 

(6) This is calcuUted by dividing the nonnilroad-reUted fawome for combfawd nil-related affilUtes by Ifae toUl 
pre-tax net uwome for all combfawd nil-related affiUates and multiplying this result by the toUl Uxes (cunent 
proviaion plua deferred). This etpuls the Uxes oa nonnilioad income for aU affiliated companiea 6,977 

PART m - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAUilOAD-RELATED TAXES 

(7) This is determined as follows: 

ToUl fawome Uxes on nonnilroad-reUted uwome for all nilioada fai the reporting entity 

atom 5 above) 5,122 

+ ToUl Nonrailroad-related Uxea for nil-reUted affiliates (Item 6 above) 6.977 

Equals ToUl nonrailroad-related Uxea (This amount ahould be tranafcired to schedule 250. 

Part A. Une 3) 12.099 



• .• . . o •> 

SCHEDULE 250 - PART B 

Determination of Nonrail Taxea 

This table is designed to facilitate die calculation of taxes dut are not rail-related, die amount to be reported on 
Schedule 250, Une 3. 

Part I - DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAO INCOME FOR ALL COMBINED/CONSOLIDATED 

RAILROADS (EXCLUDES ALL RAD^-RELATED AFFILIATES) 

(1) Detennfaw Combuied/Consolidated Adjusted faicome from contuiufaig operations (before uxes) for aU affilUted 

railroads (aU classes). Do not fawlude rail-related afliliatea du t are not railroads fai diia part. This repreaenu 

the total combined/consolidated amounu for all items below for aU railroads fai the reporting entity. 

Income from continuing operationa (before Uxes) shoidd be the equivaleu ofthe numben conUined 

in die R-1 Schedule 210. Luie 46 adjuated to fawlude aU nilroada fai the reportfaig entity 411,412 

- Equity Ul undistributed eamuigs. which represenU die toul of Schedule 210, Lfaw 26 for all 
railroada in the reporting entity 974 

- Dividends in affilUted companies. 0f the affiliate is SOX or more controlled by the parent 
railroad, then deduct 100% ofthe affiliate's dividend. If the affiliate ia lesa than 80% controlled 
by die parent railroad, dien deduct 80% of die aifiliate'a dividend) -

= Adjuated income from continuing opentions (before Uxes). This represenU *A' in item 
(3) below 410.438 

(2) Determine Combuied/Consolidated Adjusted Pre-ux NROI for all railroada m the reporting entity 
Combuied/Consolidated Pre-Ux NROI for the entire entity, which equals the amoimt shown on 
Schedule 250, Une 1 266,656 

+ Oirrent Provision for Uxes, which represenU the consolicbted amounU of Schedule 210, 
Une 51 for aU railroads in the repoitmg entity. (This figures includes both Aceount 556. Income 
Taxea on Ordfauiy Income and Account 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes) 162,245 

* Interest uwome oa working capiul allowance, which represenU the total ctmsolidated interest 
uwome relative to the working capiul ctmiponcm ofthe net uivestment base and should equal the 
amount shown in Schedule 250, Une 2 for all nilrtiada in the reporting entity 593 

+ Release of premiums on funded debt, which represenU the eonaoUdated toUl of release of premium 
on fimded debt as shown on Schedule 210, Lfaw 22 for all railroads ui the reporting entity.... 

- ToUl fixed chaiges, which represenU the consolidated toUl of fixed chaigea aa shown on 

Schedule 210, Une 42 for aU railroada fai die reportmg entity 64,951 

- Railroad-related fawome from affiliates (other than railroatb) which was faicluded fai consolidated 
NROI (Schedule 250. Une 1) 7.388 

= Combined/Consolidated Pre-Tax Adjusted NROI for all railroada. This repretenU *B* 

Ul Rem (3) below 357.155 

(3) Calculate the nilroad-reUted Ux ratio: *B/A* 0.8702 

(4) Compute the nonrailroad-reUted complement: (1 - Railioad-reUted income ratio) which equals the 

Nonrailroad-reUled Ux ratio 0.1298 

(5) Compute the nonrailroad portion of the toul proviaions for Uxes. This equals: 

The Nonnilroad-reUted u x ratio (Item 4) above) times the loUl current income Uxes accrued 

on ordinaiy income (Account 556) which represenU the consolidated amounU of Schedule 210. 

Lfaies47, 48, and 49 for aU nilroada in the repotting entity 5.122 



Roid'Jnieals:.AYSF Year 1994 • • 

• 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 

*6 

7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

12 
13 

• • 

250. CONSOUDATED INFORMATION 
FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION 

(Dollan Ul Thousands) 

Item 

(a) 
Adjusted Net Railway Openting faicome For Repoiting Entity 

Combfaied/Consolidated Net Railway Openting Income for 

Reportfaig Entity 

Add: Interest Income from WorUng Capiul Allowance-Cash Portion 
bicome Taxea Associated widi Non-Rail Income and Deductions 

Gafai or Ooss) from transfer/recUssificaUon to nonnil-sUtus 
(net of income taxes) 

Adjusted Net Railway Openting faicome (Unes 1, 2, 3 & 4) 

Adjuated faivestment fai Railroad Property for Repoiting Entity 

Combfaied InvesUnent fai Railroad Propeity Used fai TranapoiUUon 
Service 

Less: Interest During Constiuction 

Odwr ElemenU of Invesbnent (if debit balance) 

Add: Net Rail Asseta of Rail-Related Affiliates 

Woikuig Capital Allowance 
Net Investment Base Before AdjusUnent for Defened Taxes 

(Luies 6 through 10) 
Less: Accumulated Defened Income Tax CrediU 

Net Investment Base (Une 1 1 - 1 2 ) 

Begfammg 
of year 

0» 

4.297,530 
52.682 

102.890 

4,347.738 

680.372 
3,667.366 

End of 

year 

(c) 

266.656 

593 
12,099 

2.565 
281.913 

4,730,919 

57,287 

100,731 

4.774,363 
818,229 

3.956,134 

In the space provided, please list all railroads and rail-related affilUted companies which are beuig reported in 
this consolidation, along with Ihe nature of the busfawss for each company. 

Name of Affiliate 

The Atehison, Topeka and SanU Fe Railway Company 

Wholly-Owned SuhsidUriea 

Los Angeles Junction Railway Co. 
OkUhoma City Junction Railway Co. 

SanU Fe FuuncUl Holdfaigs. Inc. 

SanU Fe Foiwaidfaig Co. 
SanU Fe RaU Equipment Company 
SanU Fe Receivables Coiporation 

SanU Fe Tennfaul Services. Inc. 

SUr Lake Railroad Co. 

* * • • 
Leased Unea 

The Dodge City and Cfananon Valley Railway Co. 
The Gulf and Inter-SUte Railway Co. of Texas 

Rio Grande. El Paso i t SanU Fe Railroad Co. 

Nature of Busfawss 

Transportation 

Transportation 
Transportation 

Fuiancul 
Transportation 
Rail Car Construction 
Ffauuwial 

Transportation 

Transportation 

TranqwiUtion 
Transportation 

Transportation 

*A11 rail related companies are wholly owned and included in consolidated report. 



. ' • > 

The Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company 
Santa Fe 

One Santa Fe Plaza 
920 Southeast Quincy Street 
Topeka, Kansas 66612-1116 

P.O. Box 1738 
Topeka, Kansas 66601-1738 

April 28, 1995 

534.4 

Mr. Ward L. Ginn, Jr. 
Chief, Section of Costing & 
Financial Information 
Interstate Commerce Commission 
Office of Economics & Environmental 
Analysis, Room 3378 
12th & Constutution Avenue 
Washington, D.C. 20423 

Dear Mr. Ginn: 

Enclosed is our filing of Form R-1 Schedule 250 for 1994. 

SilTcei:ely, 

Dennis R. Johnson 
Assistant Vxc^ President 
& Assistant Controller 

End. 

A S-antH Fe Pacific Company 



Road butials: ATSF Year 1994 27 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFIUATED COMPANIES - CaaUmed 

(DolUn fai Thouaanda) 

6. If aqy of dw companiea fawluded fai dua acbedule are cootroUed by reapomleat dw pereent of coatrol should be ahown fai eolumn (e). 

In caae aqy company Usted is controlled otiwr dian dinwgh actual ownership of aecuritiea, give particuUn fai a footnote. In caaea of jofatt 

eootnl , give names of oUwr paitiea and particulan of control. 

7. If any advancea reported are pledged, give particulan fai a footiiote. 

S. loveabnenu fai companiea fai which neitlwr tbe oiigfaul coat or present equity fai total aaseu are less Ihan $10,000 may be eombuwd 

fai one figure. 

9. Alao fawluded ahould be fanreahnenU fai unfawoiponled entitiea auch aa leaaee oiganizaticna (excluaive of amounU nomfaially 

aetded on a cuirent baaia). 

10. Thia acbedule ahould not fawlude aecuritiea uaued by respoodeat. 

11. For aflilUtea which do not rqiort te dw Intersute Commeree CommiMinn and are jofadly owned, give namea and extent of control of 

other entitiea by fbolnntea. 

Lfaw 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
S 
6 
•7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
IS 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
3S 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

btvestmenU and advancea 

(f) 
471 
240 
409 
264 

6 
183 
113 
ISO 
S4 

637 
13,262 

13 
15,802 

34 
34 

175 
586 
761 

294,109 

294,109 

Additiooa 

(B) 

12,665 

12,665 

Deductioaa(ifodwr 

Ihan aale, explain) 

(M 

Cloafaig bafamce 

(i) 
471 
240 
409 
264 

6 
183 
113 
ISO 
54 

637 
13.262 

13 
15.802 

34 
34 

175 
586 
761 

306.774 

306,774 

Diapoaedof: 

profitQou) 

0) 

AdjuatmenU 

Aceount 721.5 

(k) 

Dividendaor 

inuieat credited 

to faicome 

0) 

41 
41 

17,173 

17.173 

Lfaw 

No. 

I 
2 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 

"34 
35 
36 
37 

,38 
39 
40 
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28 Road fautiala: i I^TSF Year 1993 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFIUATED CMifPANIES - Codfanwd 

(DoUan Ul Thouaanda) 

Lfaw 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

AcCOUDt 

No. 

(a) 721 

C U u 

No. 

(b) 

E-1 

Kfaidof 

induatiy 

(c) 

vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 

Name of iaaufaig company and alao Uea reference, if aqy (fawlude n t e for preferred 

atocka and hoods) 

(d) 
Belt Railway Company of Chicago 

HariMT Belt Lfaw 

Houaton Belt and Terminal Ry. Co. 

Kanaas City Tennfaul Ry. Co. 

SL Joaeph Tenninal R.R. Co. 

Rail Cycle 

WichiU Union Tennfaul Ry. Co. 

WichiU Tennfaul AaaoeUtioo 

Toul faiveatment Advances - Carrier - Active 

Toul Account 721 

Extent 

of Coatrol 

<e) 

50.00 

-

Lfaw 

No. 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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310. I N V E S m E N T S AND ADVANCES AFFOJATED COMPANIES - Coodnoed 

(DoUan in Thouaanda) 

Lfaw 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Investmenu and advances 

Opeafaig bafamce 

(0 
1,560 

15 

3,410 

2,712 

191 

7,728 

428 

2 

16,046 

326,752 

, 

Additiooa 

(8) 

816 

816 

13,481 

Deduetiaoa(ifodwr 

than aale. expUin) 

(h) 

1.560 

511 

2.071 

2.071 

aoafa« bafamce 

0) -

15 

4.226 

2.712 

191 

7,217 

428 

2 

14,791 

338,162 

Diapoaed of: 

profiKlou) 

0) 

Adjiutnieati 

Aeeoont 721.5 

(k) 

Dividendior 

inteieit cicdited 

to iDconie 

G) 

1 

1 

17,215 

-

Lfaw 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Lfaw 1(b) Return of capiUL 
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29A Road fautiala: ATSF Year 1994 

SCHEDULE 310 NOTES AND REMARKS 

ALAMEDA BELT LINE 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 

Union Pacific Railroad 

% Ownership 

50.00 

50.00 
100.00 

BELT RAILWAY COMPANY OF CHICAGO 
Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Burlington Northern Railroad 
Grand Trunk Western Railroad 
Illinois Central Gulf Railroad Company 
Norfolk & Western Railway Company 
Soo Line Railroad Company 
Chesapeake & Ohio Railway Company 
Missouri Pacific Railroad Company 
SBD Railroad 
Conrail 

8.33 
8,33 
8,33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 

16.68 
16.68 

100,00 

CENTRAL CALIFORNL\ TRACTION COMPANY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway 

Southern Pacific Transportation Company 

Union Pacific Railroad 

33.33 
33.34 

33.33 
100.00 

HOUSTON BELT & TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 

Missouri Pacific Railroad Company 

Burlington Northern Railroad 

25.00 

50.00 
25.00 

100.00 

The stocks of Houston Belt & Terminal are deposited with trustees under stock trust agreements to 
secure the due and punctual performance by the owning company of its convenants in agreements 
relating to the operation of such companies. 
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Road fadtiala: ATSF Year 1994 

SCHEDULE 310 NOTES AND REMARKS 

KANSAS CITY TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Illinois Central Gulf Railroad Company 

Burlington Northern Railroad 
Chicago & North Western Transportation Company 
Chicago Milwaukee St Paul & Pacific Railroad 
St Louis & Southwestern Railway 

Kansas City Southern Railway Company 
Missouri Kansas Texas Railroad 
Missouri Pacific Railroad 

Burlington Northern Railroad 
Union Pacific Railroad 

Norfolk & Western Railway Company 

The stocks of Kansas City Terminal Railway Company are 
agreements to secure the due and punctual performance by 

in agreements relating to the operation of such companies. 

OAKLAND TERMINAL RAILWAY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 

Union Pacific Railroad 

ST JOSEPH TERMINAL RAILROAD COMPANY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
St Jospeh & Grand Island Railway (UP) 

29B 

% OwnershiD 

8,33 
8.34 
8.34 
8.34 
8.34 
8.33 
8.33 

8,33 
8.33 
8.33 

8.33 
8.33 

100,00 

deposited with trustees under stock trust 

the owning company of its convenants 

Pledged under the ATSF Railway Company General Mortgage, 

SUNSET RAILWAY COMPANY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Southern Pacific Transportation Company 

50.00 

50.00 
100.00 

50.00 
50,00 

100,00 

50.00 
50.00 

100,00 
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SCHEDULE 310 NOTES AND REMARKS 

TEXAS CITY TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 

Missouri Kansas Texas Railroad 

Missouri Pacific Railroad 

% Ownership 

33.33 

33.34 
33.33 

100.00 

TTX COMPANY 
Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Burlington Northern Railroad 
Union Pacific Railroad 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
Southern Pacific Transportation Company 
CSX Transportation Inc. 
Norfolk Southern Corporation 
Chicago & Northwestern Railroad Company 
Illinois Central Gulf Railroad 
Canadian Pacific Railway Company 
Florida East Coast Industries Inc. 
Boston & Maine Corporation 
Kansas City Southern Railway Company 
Richmond Fredericksburg & Potomac 
Grand Trunk Western Railway Company 

10.90 
6.23 

23.06 
21.81 
10.28 
9.35 
7.79 

3.11 

1.56 
1.56 
1.56 
0.93 
0,62 
0.62 
0,62 

100,00 

WICHITA UNION TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 

Missouri Kansas Texas Railroad 

Burlington Northern Railroad 

RAIL CYCLE 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 

Waste Management of North America 

33.33 
33.34 
33.33 

100,00 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 
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INSTRUCTIO.N!) CONCER.MNG RETLIR.NS TO BE MADE l ^ SCHEDLLL J30 

1 Ci\c rarticulars ot baian>:es at the begmnmg and clow ot the vear and of all changes during the year in Account No 731. "Road and Equipment 
Piopeiiv:' and Accoum No 732. "Imprnvemenis on Leased Property;' classified by primarv accounts in accordance unh the Uniform Svsiem of Accounts for 
Railroad Companies. The balances, by primarv accounts, should insofar as known, be stated in column (bl and all changes made dunng the year should be 
analyzed in columns ic) to If), inclusive Column thus the aggregate of columns (bl to (f). inclusive. Grand totals of columns (b) and Ih) should equal the sum 
of Accounis 731 and 732 for the respective periods: if not. lull explanation should be made in a looinote. 

2. In column Id are to be shown disbursements made for the specific purpose of purchasing, constructing, and equipping new lines, and lor the extension 
of old lines, as provided for in Instruction 2-1. "Items to be charged" of the Uniform Svstem of Accounts lor Railroad Companies for such iiem> 

3 In column Id) is tckbe shown the cost of a railwav or portion thereof, acquired as an operating entity or system by purchase, merger consolidation, 
reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise 

4 In column ic) and (e) should be included all entries covering expenditures for additions and betterments, as detined. whether or not replacing otner 
property. 

i In column (f̂  should be entered all credits representing property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired. 
6 Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance, between road and equipment accounts, should be included in the column in 

which the item was initially included, also the transfer of prior years' debus or credits from investment in road and equipment to operating expense:) or other 
accounts, or vice ^ersa. should be included in the column applicable lo current items of like nature Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance should be lulls 
explained when in excess of SI0O,(XX) 

7 If during the year an individual charge of S100,(X)0 or more was made to Account No. 1. "Land for Transportation Purposes," state in a footnote the cost, 
location, area, and other details which will identify the property. 

8. Report on line 29 amounts not includible in the primary road accounts. The items reported should be briefly identified and explained under "Notes and 
Remarks," below Amounts should be reported on this line only under special circumstances, usually after permission is obtained from the Commission for 
ev:eptions lo prescribed accounting Reference to such authoriiy should be made when explaining the amounts reported Respondents must not make arbiirarv 
changes to the printed stub or column headings without specific authority from the Commission 

9 If during the year a segment of transportation property was acquired, state m a footnote the name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, and the date of 
acquisition, giving location and the cost of the property to the respondent. Also furnish a statement of the amount included in each primary account 
representing such property acquired, reterring to the column or columns in which the entries appear. 

10 Ifan amount ofless than S5,000 is used as the minimum for additions and betterments to property investment accounts as provided for in Instniction 
2-2 ofthe Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, state in a footnote the amount used. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Schedule 332 

Depreciation rates for computer and tenninal equipment: 

16A Computers 
25A Terminal Equipment 
26A Computers 
27A Computers 
59 Computer Systems and Word Processing Equipment 

8.82 
4.09 
8.82 
6.53 

12.13 
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330. ROAD AND EQUIPMENT PROPERTY 
(Dollars in Thouaanda) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Croaa 
Check 

Account 

(a) 

(2) Land for tranaportation puiposes 
(3)Oradmg 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnela and aubwaya 
(6) Bridgea, trestles, and culveita 
C7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and odier track material 

(ll)BaUast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines ' 
(39) Public improvements - Construction 
(44) Shopmachineiy 
(45) Power>-plant machinery 

OUier (apeciiy and explain) 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 
(S3) Freight-train cars 
(54) Paasenger-tnin cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miacellaneous equipmem 
(59) Computer systems and word proceaaing equipment 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 
(76) Interest during conatruction 
(80) Other elemenb of investment 
(90) Constiuction in progress 

Balance at 

of year 

(b) 

84.482 
178.110 

5.091 
8.447 

237.067 

667.210 
1.073.100 

571,611 
5,177 

193.054 
27.252 
2.112 

12.566 
126.062 

98,931 
93,239 

215,776 
501 

5,382 
915 

44.764 
56.157 
52.379 

1.528 

3,760,913 
1,053.755 

744,654 

34.798 
29.962 
44,618 

1.907,787 
52.682 

136.984 
ORAND TOTAL 5,858,366 

Expenditures during 
the year for onginal 
road and equipment 
and road extensions 

(c) 

the year for purchase 
of existing lines 

reorganizations, etc. 

(d) 

-

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continued 

(DoUan m Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

Expenditures for additiooa and 

betteimenu during die year 

(e) 

20.092 

16.587 

476 

8 

36,740 

75,245 

114.036 

54.700 

309 

12,103 

1.956 

131 

1,941 

13.616 

82,204 

16.593 

59.669 

1 
27 

(869) 

1,845 

4.721 

2,085 

18 

514,234 

151.772 

25.550 

1.168 

218 

8.992 

187,700 

7,315 

(64,815) 

644,434 

Crediu for property retired 

during the year 

(0 

1,662 

1,670 

43 

4,283 

25,481 

22.499 

18,936 

104 

11,293 

190 

31 

6 

(430) 

2.603 

1.667 

8.606 

1.556 

1.254 

1.258 

102,712 

68.908 

48.119 

1,008 

6,845 

5,838 

130,718 

2,710 

236.140 

Net changea during the year 

(g) 

18.430 

14.917 

433 

8 

32,457 

49.764 

91.537 

35.764 

205 

810 

1,766 

100 

1,935 

14,046 

79,601 

14,926 

51,063 

1 

27 

(869) 

289 

3.467 

827 

18 

411,522 

82,864 

(22,569) 

160 

(6,627) 

3,154 

56,982 

4.605 

(64.815) 

408.294 

Balance at close of year 

(h) 

102,912 
193,027 

5,524 

8.455 

269.524 

716.974 

1.164.637 

607,375 

5,382 

193,864 

29.018 

2,212 

14.501 

140.108 

178,532 

108.165 

266.839 

502 

5.409 

46 

45.053 

59.624 

53.206 

1.546 

4.172,435 

1,136,619 

722.085 

34.958 

23.335 

47.772 

1.964.769 

57,287 

72.169 

6,266.660 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
42 

43 
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332. DEPRFriATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND'USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

1. Show in columns (b) and (e), for each pnmaiy account, the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation chaiges for the month of Januaiy. and in 
columns (c) and (f) show the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges for the month of December, in columns (d) and (g) show the 
composite rates uaed in computing the depreciation chaiges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 39 of theae columns show the composite per­
centage for all road and equipmem accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the primaiy accoum composite ntes to the depreciation base used in 
computing the chaiges for December and dividing the total so computed 1^ the total depreciation base for the same month. The depreciation base should 
not include the cost of equipment used, but not owned, when the rents therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Accounts Nos. 31-22-00. 
31-23-00, 31-25-00. 31-21-00. 35-21-00, 35-23-00, 35-22-00. and 35-25-00. It ahould include die cost of equipment owned and leased to odien when 
die renu dierefrtmi are included in tbe rent for equipment AecounU Nos. 32-21-00. 32-22-00. 32-23-00. 32-25-00. 36-21-00. 36-22-00. 36-23-00. and 
36-25-00. inclusive. The composite ntes uaed should be those prescribed or otherwise authorized by the Conunission. except that where the uae of 
component ntes has been authorized, the composite ntes to be shown for the respective primaiy accounu should be recomputed from the December 
chaiges developed by the uae of the authorized ntes. Ifany changes in ntes were effective during the year, give full particulan in a footnote. 
2. All leased properties may be combined and one composite nte computed for each primaiy account, or a aepante schedule may be included for each 
such propeity. 
3. Show in columns (e). (f) and (g) date applicable to Lessor property, when the rent therefore is included in Account Nos. 31-11-00. 31-12-00, 
31-13-00. 31-21-00. 31-22-00. and 31-23-00. inclusive. 
4. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation 
reserves. Amhority for die discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote uidicating die account(s) effected. 
5. Disclosures m the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either toul road leased from othen or toul equipment leased from oUien 
represenU less than S% of toul road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

OWNED AND USED | LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 
(3)Onding 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresdes, and culverts 

(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and odier tnck material 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds, and aigns 
(16) SUtion and office buUdings 
(17) Roadway buildii^s 
(18) Water sutions 
(19) Fuel sutions 
(20) Shops and ei^inehouaes 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharvea and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharvea 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 

(27) Signals and interlocken 
(29) Power planu 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stnictures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvemenU-Construction 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All odier road accounu 
Amoritization (odier than defenae projecU) 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Fieight-tnin can 
(54) Paasengei^train can 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 
proceasii^ equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

ORAND TOTAL 

Depreciation Base 

1/1 
At beginning 

of year 
(b) 

176.743 
5.059 
8.447 

236.334 

666,864 
1,072,784 

571,470 
5,170 

197,268 
27,245 
2,082 

12.505 
125.906 

98.848 
93.069 

213.169 
501 

5.338 
915 

44.843 
56.095 
52,369 

1,529 

3,674.553 

1,041,093 
744,653 

34,799 
29,962 
44,618 

1,895,125 

5,569,678 

12/1 
At cloae 
of year 

(c) 

192,446 
5,503 
8,455 

266,817 

714,215 
1,154,634 

607,209 
5,396 

193,617 
27,020 
2.247 

14.362 
138.512 

177,804 
103,931 
260.220 

503 
5.365 
1.488 

44.000 
59.107 
53.067 

1.546 

4.037.464 

1,123,710 
724,515 

34,987 
23,711 
48,913 

1,955.836 

5.993.300 

Annual 
composite 

nte 
(percent) 

(d) 

O.M 
1.61 
0.67 
1.04 

3.16 
2.40 
2.93 
0.94 
3.06 
3.26 
2.97 
3.04 
1.75 

2.93 
3.36 
1.96 
1.75 
1.75 
1.82 
4.47 
1.48 
3.77 
2.23 

2.51 

5.63 
3.77 

3.10 
8.06 
8.82 

4.97 

N/A 

Depreciation Base 

At 
HftP If l t l l l lp 

of year 
(e) 

At 
close 

of year 
(f) 

RaUroad 

Aimual 
composite 

nte 
(percent) 

(g) 

N/A 

Aimual Report 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 
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335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 
(Dollan in Thouaands) 

1. Disclose die required information in regard to crediu and debiu to Account No. 735. 'Accumulated Depreciation: Road and Equipment Property', 
during die year relating to owned and uaed road and equipment. Include entriea for depreciation of equipment owned but not uaed when the resulting renu 
are included in die 'Lease Rentals-Credit-Equipment' accounu and 'Odier Renu-Credit-Equipmenf aecounU. Exclude any entries for depreciation 
of equipment dut is used but not owned when die resulting renu are included in 'Lease RenUl-Debit-Equipment' account and 'Odier RenU-Debit-
Equipment' aecounU (See Schedule 351 for the accumulated depreciation to road and equipment owned and leased to odien.) 

2. If aqy dau are included in columns (d) or (f), explain die entries ui detiul. 
3. A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any primaiy account ahould be designed *Dr.' 
4. If ttiere is any inconaistency between die crediu to Uie reserve as ahown in colunm (e) and die charges to openting expenses, a full explanation 

ahould be given. 
5. Enter amounU representing amortization under an audiorized amortization program odier dian for defense projecU on lines 29 and 39. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

Crou 
Cheel 

, 

• 

Accoum 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3)anding 
(4) Odier right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresUes, and culverts 
(7) Elevated Stnictures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and odwr tnck material 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds. and aigns 
(16) SUtion and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildinga 
(18) Water sutions 
(19) Fuel sutions 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Stonge warehouaes 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication aystems 
(27) Signals and interiocken 
(29) Power planu 

(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvementa-Conatiuction 
(44) Shop machineiy* 
(45) Powei^laM machineiy 
All other road accounu 
Amoritization (AdjuatmenU) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train can 
(54) Paasenger-train can 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floatiiig equipment 
(57) Woik equipment 
(58) MiscelUneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
Amoritization (AdjustmenU) 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

ORAND TOTAL 

Balance 
begimung 
of year 

(b) 

37,513 
968 
996 

17.644 

183.952 
260.515 
87.335 

1,045 
17,056 
8,743 
1,780 
3,570 

22,500 

13.744 
12.084 
30.246 

309 
1.584 

76 
4,511 
1,747 
7,859 

166 

715,943 

396,346 
377,543 

12,895 
26,167 
26,223 

839,174 

1,555,117 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During die year 

Chaiges to 
openting 
expenses 

(c) 

1,537 
88 
57 

2,633 

21,888 
26,869 
17,337 

49 
3,947 

680 
65 

413 
2,162 

3.929 
1.579 
4.257 

9 
94 
23 

1.990 
855 

1.980 
34 

92,475 

60,477 
25,973 

1,353 
2,077 
9,008 

98,888 

191,363 

Other crediu 

(d) 

427 

714 

1,141 

19,055 

998 

4,300 

24,353 

25,494 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Retiiemenu 

(e) 

247 
49 

4,296 

31,641 
27,843 
19,749 

105 
8.549 

14 
31 

CR 14 
CR 593 

2.617 
CR 105 

6.520 

2 
2,244 
1,248 
1,239 

105.682 

55.456 
38.941 

1.043 
6,195 
9,590 

111,225 

216.907 

Odier debiU 

(f) 

-

23.004 

683 

23,687 

23,687 

Balance 
at close 
of year 

(g) 

38,803 
1,007 
1,053 

15,981 

174,199 
259,541 
84.923 

989 
12.454 
9,836 
1,814 
3,997 

25.255 

15,056 
13.768 
27,983 

318 
1.678 

97 
4.971 
1,354 
8,600 

200 

703.877 

378.363 
383.630 

14.203 
21.366 
29.941 

827.503 

1.531,380 

•To be reported witti equipment expenses ndier than W&S expenses. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 
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339. ACCRUED UABILnY - LEASED PROPERTY 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

1 Disclose tbe reqwred infonnation relating to crediu and debiu of Account 772. 'Accnied Liability Leased Property*, during die year 
concenimg road and equipment leased from othen. 
2. In column (c), enter amounu chaiged to openting expenses; in column (e), enter debiu to account arising from retiremenU; in column 
(0. enter amounu paid to lessor. 
3. Any inconsistencies between crediu to account, chaiges to openting expenses and paymenU to lesson should be fiilly explained. 

5. If setUement for depreciation is made currently between leasee and lessor, and no debiu or crediu to Account No. 772 are made by the 
accounting company, show in column (c) the chaiges to opentmg expenses, and m column (f) show paymenu made to the lessor in 
setUement thereof. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

Crou 
Check 

Account 

(•) 
ROAD 

(3)Onding 
(4) Odier, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresUes, and culverts 
(7) Elevated stnictures 
(8)Ties 
(9) Rail and other tnck material 
(11) BaUast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) SUtion and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildmgs 
(18) Water sutions 
(19) Fuel sutions 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interiocken 
(29) Power planu 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miseellaneoua stnictures 

(44) Shop machineiy* 
(45) Powei-plant machineiy 
All other road accounu 
Amortization (AdjustmenU) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUVMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-tnin can 
(54) Passenger-tnin can 
(55) Highway revenue equipmem 
(56) Floatmg equipment 
(57) Woric equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipmem 
/^ortization AdjustmenU 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

ORAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at beginning 

of year 
(b) 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During the year 

Charges to 
openting 
expenses 

(c) 

OUier crediu 

(d) 

None 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During the year 

RetiremenU 

(e)' 

OUier debiu 

(0 

Balance 
at close of 

year 

(g) 

*To be reported wiUi equipment expenses nUier Uun W&S expenses. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 
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340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUn>MENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(DoUan in Thouaands) 

1. Show in column (b) for each primaiy account die depreciation base used in computii^ die depreciation chaiges for Ihe monUi of Januaiy, 
and in column (c) ahow die depreciation base used in computing die depreciation chaiges for die monUi of December, in column (d) show die 
composite ntes used in computing die depreciation chaiges for ttie mondi of December, and on lines 30 and 40 of diese columns show die 
composite percentage ofall road and equpmem accounu, respectively, aaceitained by applying the primaiy account compoaite ntes the 
depreeiation base used in computing the chaiges for December and dividing die toUl ao computed by die toul depreciation base for the same 
momh. This schedule should include only unprovemenu to leased property chaiged to Account 732. 'tanprovemenu on l«ased Property.* The 
compoaite ntea uaed should be those prescribed or odierwise audiorized by die Commission, except Uiat where Uie uae of component ntes has 
been authorized, the composite ntes to be shown for tbe respective primaiy aecounU ahould be recomputed firom the December chaiges 
developed by the use of the authorized ntes. If any chaiges in ntea were effective during the year, give lull particulan in a footnote. 

2. AU improvemenu to leased properties may be combined and one composite nte computed for each primaiy account, or a sqiante schedule 
I may be mcluded for each such propeity. 

3. If depreciation acciuals have been discontmued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of 
depreciation reserves. Audmrity for the discontinuance of accnials should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(a) affected. 

4. Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leaaed from othen or toUl equipment leased from 
odien represenU leas than 5% of toul road owned or toul equipment owned, respectively. However, line 41, Grand Toul, should be completed. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

• 3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

41 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3)Ondmg 
(4) OUier, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresUes. and culverU 
(7) Bevated stnictures 
(8)Ties 
(9) Rail and other tnck material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) SUtion and office building 
(17) Roadway buildmgs 
(18) Water sUtions 
(19) Fuel sutions 
(20) Shops and engmehouses 
(22) Stonge warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFaCOPC tenninals 

(27) Signala and faiterlocken 
(29) Power planu 

(35) MiscelUneous structiires 
(37) Roadway machines 

(44) Shop machineiy* 

AU odier road accounu 
Amortization (AdjuatinenU) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-tram can 
(54) Paaaengei^tnin can 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word processing 

equipment 
Amortization AdjustmenU 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

ORAND TOTAL 

DeprecUtion baae 

At beginning of jrear 
(b) 

Toul road leased C732) fron 
S% of toul road owned. 

Toul equipment leased (732 
Uum 5 X of toUl equipment 

981 

At close of year 
(c) 

othen is less than 

from oUien ia leas 
wned. 

981 

1 Annual composite 
nte 

(percent) 

(d) 

% 

-

' Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
41 

*To be rqmited widi equipment eiqiensenUier than W&S expenses. | 
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38 Road biitials: ATSF Year 19*1 1 
342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(DoUan in Thousands) 

Propeity,' during the year relatiqg to improvemenu made to road and equipment property leased from othen, the deprecUtioo chaiges 
for which are included in openting expenses of the respondent. 
2. If any entries are made for column (d) 'Odier crediu' or column (1) 'Odier debiu,' sUte Uie facU occaaioning such entries on 
page 35. A debit balance in colunn (b) or (g) for any primaiy account should be shown in parenUieais or designated 'Dr. ' 
3. Any inconsistency between the crediu to the reserve as shown in colunm (c) and the chaiges to opentii^ expenses should be 
foUy explained on page 35. 
5. Details in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from odien or toUl equipmem leaaed 
fiom othen represenU less than S% of total road owned or toUl equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39, Orand ToUl, should be 
completed. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

Cross 
Check 

Accoum 

(a) 

ROAD 
(3)Qnding 

(5) Tunnels and aubwaya 
(6) Bridges. tresUes. and culverts 
(7) Elevated strucmrcs 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and oUier tnck material 
(11) BaUast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and aigns 

(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water sutions 
(19) Fuel sutions 

(22) Stonge warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlocken 
(29) Power planU 
(31) Power-transmission tystems 

(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Constnictions 
(44) Shop machinety* 
(45) Power-plant machinety 
All odier raad accounu 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Frcight-train can 
(54) Passenger-train can 

(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) MisceUaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUffMENT 

ORAND TOTAL 

BaUnce 
at beginning 

of year 
(b) 

Toul road 1 

Toul equipi 

456 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Chaiges to 
openting 
expenses 

(e) 

ased (732) fio 

lem leased (73 

20 

Other crediu 

(d) 

a othen is less 

2) fnim oUien i 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

RetiremenU 

(e) 

hanSXofto 

lessdumSX 

OUier debiu 

(0 

>1 road ownedj 

of toul equipi 

Balance 
at close ot 

year 

(g) 

-

lent owned. 

476 

*To be reported widi equipment expense ndier than W&S expenaea. 

ILISI 

No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342 

Schedule 335 

As directed by IOC Sub-Order No. R-269-L effective Januaty 1. 1994, relating to ATSF's stud{y of equipmem depreciation, die 
foUowing reaUocations of accumuUted deprecUtion were made: 

Line 
31 
32 
36 
37 
38 

Column 
f 
d 
d 
f 
d 

Increase(Decrease) 
bl AccumuUted Demeciation 

(23,004) 
19,055 

576 
(683) 

4,056 

Following amounu represent tranafen from deprecUtion expense to inventoty and capiul accounu to recognize allocated oveihead cosu. 

11 
24 
36 
38 

427 
714 
422 
244 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



40 Road biitials. ATSF Year 1994 

350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-ROAD AND EQUD>MFNT LEASED TO OTHERS 

(Dollan in Thousands) 

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where die related deprecUtion reserve is carried ui Uie aecounU of Uie respondent and Uie rent 

dierefirom is included in Accounu 32-11-00, 32-12-00, 32-13-00, 32-22-00, and 32-23-00. 

2. Show in colunms (b) and (c), for each primary account, the depreciation base used in computing die depreciation for the months of 

charges for which are not includible in openting expenses of the respondent, bm for which the depreeiation reserve is recorded in the 
accounu ofthe respondem. If the base for road is other than the original cost or estimated original cost as found by the Commission's 
Bureau of AecounU, brought to a current date by die respondent from iU Order No. 3 records and accounu, or is oUier Uian ledger value 
for equipmem, a foil explanation should be given. 
3. In column (d) show the composite n t e s used to compute the depreciation for the month of December and on linea 29 and 38 of this 
eolumn show the composite percentage for aU road and equipmem aecounU, respectively, ascertained by applying the primary accounu 
composite n t e s to the deprecUtion baae uaed to compute the deprecUtion for December and dividing the toul also computed by the 
deprecUtion baae. 

deprecUtion reserves. Authority for the discontinuance of accnials should be shown m a footnote indicating the account(8) affected. 
5. If toul road leased to oUien is less than 5 X of toUl road owned; omit. If toUl equipment leased to odien is less than 5 X of toUl 
equipment owned: omit. However. Line 39. Onnd ToUl. should be completed. 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3)Gnding 

(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges. tresUes. and culverts 

(7) Elevated stnictures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and odier t n c k material 

(11) BaUast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and aigns 

(16) SUtion and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water sutions 

(19) Fuel sutions 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouaes 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 

(27) Signals and interiocken 

(29) Power planU 

(35) MisceUaneous stnictores 

(37) Roadway machmes 

(39) Public improvemenU-Construction 

(44) Shop machuiety 

(45) Power-plant machineiy 

AU other road accounu 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-tnin c a n 

(54) Passenger-tnm c a n 

(55) Highway revenue eqmpmem 

(56) Floating equipmem 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) MisceUaneoua equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word processing 

equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

ORAND TOTAL 

DeprecUtion base 

At beginning of year 

(b) 

DetaU omitted - S% Rule. 

At close of year 

(c) 

Annual composite 

n t e 

(percem) 

(d) 

. 
" 

N/A 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 

38 

39 
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351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-ROAD AND EQinPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

1. This schedule is to be used m cases where Uie depreciation reseive is carried in die accounu of die reapondenl and die rent therefrom 
to UKluded in Accounu 32-11-00, 32-12-00, 32-21-00. 32-22-00, and 32-23-00. 

2. Disclose crediu and debiu to Accoum 735, 'Accumulated DeprecUtion-Road and Equipment Property.* during the year relating to 
road and equipmem leased to oUien. die dqireciation chaiges for which are not uicludible in openting expenses of flic respondent. (See 
Schedule 330 for Uie reseive relatmg to road and equipment owned and uaed by die respondent). 

3. Ifany entries are made for 'OUier eiediu' and OUier debiU.' sUte the focu occasioning such entries. A debit balance in columns (b) 
or (g) for any primaty account should be shown m parenthesis or designated *Dr.' 

4. DeuUa in die respective sections of ttiis schedule may be omitted if eidier total road leased to oUien or toul equipment leased from 
odien repreaenu less dian 5% of total road owned or toul eqmpment owned, respectively. However, line 39, Orand ToUl, should be 
completed. 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

Cross 
Check 

Accoum 

(a) 

ROAD 
(3)Ondmg 
(4) OUier, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresUes, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) RaU and other tnck material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) SUtion and office buUdings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water sutions 
(19) Fuel SUtions 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(23) Whaivea and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 

(27) Signala and interlocken 
(29) Power pUnU 
(31) Power-tnnsmission tystems 
(35) MisceUaneous stiucnires 
(37) Roadway machinea 
(39) PubUc unprovementa-Construction 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant maehineiy 
(AU odier road accounu 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train can 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Woik equipment 
(58) Miseellaneoua equipment 
(59) Computer tystems and word 

processing eqmpment 
TOTAL EQUn>MENT 

ORAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at beginning 

of year 
(b) 

DaUreqi 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Chaiges to 
openting 
expenses 

(c) 

Bstedonthisa 

Odier crediu 

(d) 

hedule is mch 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

RetiremenU 

(e) 

dedmSchedul 

OUier debiu 

(0 

s 335. Page 35 

-

Balance 
at close of 

year 

(g) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

*To be reported with equipment expense nther than W&S expense. 

Railroad Aimual Report R-1 



42 Road butials: ATSF Year 1994 
352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE(Ry Compaqy) 

(DoUan in Thousanda) 
1. Disclose the investment in nilway propeity used m transportation service at the close of the year. This investment represenU the 

aggregate of propeity owned or leased by the respondent and used in the respondent's trsnsportation service. Such property includes (a) 
the investment reported in Accounu 731. 'Road and Equipment Property,' and 732, 'fanprovemenU on Leased Property,* of the respondent, 
less any 731 or 732 propeity leased to othen for their exclusive use of road, tnck, or bridges (including equipmem or other nUway 
propeity covered by the contnct). Equipment leased to othen under sepante distinct contncu shall not be deducted from the respondent's 
731 or 732 propeity, and (b) the investment of other companies' 731 or 732 property (including openting and lessor nilroada) used by the 
respondent when the lease is for exclusive use or control of roads, tncks. or bridges (uieluding equipment of other raUway propeity 
covered by the contnct). This excludes leased equipment from openting nUroads under sepante distinct contncu and the investment of 
oUier carrien in propeity joinUy uaed by the respondent. 

2. In colunn (a), dassiiy each company in this schedule as respondent (R). lessor nilroad (L). inactive or proprieUiy company (P). 
and oUier leased properties (O). 

3. In column (a) to (e). incluaive. first show the dau requested for the respondent (r); next the daU for companies whose entire 
properties are used in transporution service of the respondent, divided between lessor (L) and proprieUty (P) companies; foUowed by 
dau for carrien and oUien (O). portions of whose propeity are used in tnnsportation service ofthe respondent. Show a toul for each 
class of company in column (d) and (e) Then show, as deductions, dau for transportation property leased to carrien and othen. 

4. In colunm (c), line-haul camen report the mUes of road used m Une-haul service. Report miles in whole numben. 
5. fai column (d), show the amoum appUcable in Account 731 and 732 on the books of the companies whose names appear m colunm (b). 

Values of propeity of other carrien segregated Ity estunate or oUierwise should correspond ui amount to the deductions made by the 
ownen m their reporu. If aepante value is not available, explanations should be given. Differences between the amounu in column (d) 
of this schedule and the amounU shown in column (c), Une 24, on the aaset side of the compantive genenl balance sheet of each 
individual nilway, should be explained in a footnote. Book value included m Accounu 731 or 732 of the owner should be reported m 
colunm (d) m reference to the investment of the respondent ui the securities of the owner unless a good reason can be given for the 
contniy. MeUiods of estimating (by capiulizmg renuls at 6 percent or otherwise) value of propeity of private ownen, or portions of 
property of odier carrien, should be explained. 

6. In column (e), show the amount of depreciation and amortization accrued as of the close of the year m AccoimU 733, 734, 735, 736, 
and 772, that is applicable to the property of the carrien whose names are Usted in column (b). regardless of where he reserves therefor 

1 are recorded. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

I 3 1 

Class 
(See 

fais.2) 
(a) 
(R) 

(O) 

(O) 

(O) 

(O) 

Maine of conpuiy 

(b) 
The AT&SF Ry. Co. & Affiliated Compames 

Add: Propeity leased from odien 
City of Pueblo. CO-way switehuig 
tncks at Devuie, CO 

Connil-tumouu and yaid tncks at Chicago 

Toul Additions 

Deduct: Propeity leased to oUien 
Oakland Terminal RaUway-yard 
switehuig tncks at Oakland, CA 

Houston Belt & Tmml. Ry. Co.-second maui tncks 
& yard switehu« tncks at Houston. TX 

Toul Deductions 

MUes of road 
used (See bis.4) 
(whole number) 

(c) 
8.352 

5 

5 

TOTAL 1 8.347 

faivestmenU 
in propeity 
(Seefais.5) 

(d) 
6,266,660 

53 

9 

62 

217 

687 

904 

6,265,818 

Depreciation and 
amortization of 
defense projecU 

(See fais.6) 
(e) 

1,535,425 

" 

134 

392 

526 

1.534.899 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

1" 
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3S2B. INVESIMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
Oy Property AeeounU) 
(DolUn m Thousands) 

1. bl columns (b) through (e) give, by pnmaty accounu, the amount of faivestment at the close of the year in propeity of respondent and 
each group or class of companies and properties. 

2. The amounU for respondent and for each group or cUss of companies and properties on lme 44 hereui, should correspond with the 
amounu for each class of company and propertiea shown fai Schedule 352A. Continuuig records shaU be mauitauied by respondent of Uie 
primaiy property aecounU sepantely for each company or propeity faiduded in the acbedule. 

3. Report on line 29 amounU representing capiulization of rentals for leased propeity baaed on 6 percem per year where propeity is 
notclassifiedby accounu Ity non-carrier ownen, or where cost of propeity leaaed from otber carrien is not ascertafauble. Identity 
non-carrier ownen. and briefly explain on page 37 methods of estfanating value of propeity of non-cairien. 

4. Report on line 30 amounu not includible fai the aecounU shown, or fai Ifaie 29. The items reported should be briefly identified and 
explafaied. Alao faidude here those items afler peimiasion is obtafaied from the Commiaaion for exceptions to prescribed accounting. 
Reference to such authority ahould be made when explainfaig the amounu reported. RespondenU must not make aibitnty changes to the 
printed stub or colunm headfa^s without specific authority from the Conmussion. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

Cross 
Check 

Accoum 

(a) 

(2) Land for transportation puiposes 
(3) ending 
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresUes, and culveru 
(7) Elevated stnictures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and oUier tnck matenal 
(11) BaUast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Sution and office buildmgs 

(18) Water sutions 
(19) Fuel sutions 
(20) Shops and enguichouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFaCOFC tennfaulB 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and uiteriocken 
(29) Power planU 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) MisceUaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) PubUc improvementa-Constiuetion 
(44)Shopmachfaiety 

Leased propeity capiuUzed renuls (explain) 
Other (specify and explain) 
TOTAL ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train can 
(54) Paasenger-tnfai can 
(55) Highway revenue equipmem 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word processfaig 

eoinomem 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest during constiuction 

(90) Construction work in progress 
ORAND TOTAL 

Respondent 

(b) 

102,912 
193,027 

5,524 
8,455 

269.524 

716,974 
1,164,637 

607,375 
5,382 

193,864 
29,018 

J.aia***-
14,501 

140,108 

178,532 
108,165 
266,839 

502 
5,409 

46 
45,053 
59.624 
53.206 

1.546 

4.172.435 
1.136.619 

722.085 

34,958 
23,335 
47.772 

1.964.769 
57.287 

72,169 
6,266.660 

Lessor railroads 

(c) 

Inactive Onoprie-
taiy companies) 

(d> 

Odier Leased 
propcftics 

(e) 

(149) 
(37) 

(95) 

(253) 
(82) 

(139) 
(3) 
(4) 

(12) 
(1) 

(40) 

(«) 

(!) 

(2) 

(826) 

(16) 

(842) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Cross-checks 

Schedule 410 

Line 620, column (h) 
Line 620, column (f) 
Luie 620, column (g) 

Unes 136 dini 138 column (0 
Lines 118 thni 123, and 130 ihni 135 

-

: 

Schedule 210 

Line 14, column (bJ 
Line 14, column (d) 
Line 14, column (e) 

Schedule 412 

Line 29 column (bl 
Line 29. column (c) 

column (f) 

Line 231, column (0 

Line 230, column (0 

Lines 207. 208, 211, 212, column (f) 

Lines 226, 227, column (f) 

^ Lines31I, 312, 315, 316, column (0 

Line 213, column (0 

1 Line 232, column (f) 
Line 317, column (0 

Lmes 202, 203, 216, column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, but varUnce cannot 
exceed line 216, column (0) 

Lines 221, 222, 235, column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, but varUnce cannot 
exceed line 235, column (0) 

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 320, column (0) 

1 Line 507, column (0 
Lme 508, column (0 
Line 509, column (f) 
Line 510, column (0 
Line 511, column (0 
Line 512, column (f) 
Line 513, column (0 
Lme 514, column (i) 
Line SIS, column (f) 
Line 516, column (0 
Lme 517, column (0 

Schedule 450 

Une 4 column b 

= 

~ 

-

-

-
_ 
-

_ 
» 
• 
< i 

= 
o 

" 
« 
• 
-
-

= 

Schedule 414 

Line 19, columns (b) thru (d) | 

Line 19, columns (e) thru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lines S, 38, column (f> 

Lines 24, 39, column (0 

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (D 

And 

Schedule 414 

Minus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus 
line 24, columns (e) thru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lines 5, 38, columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 24, 39, columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 32, 35, 36. 37, 40, 41, columns ic) and (d) 

Luies 5, 38, column (h) 

Lines 24, 39, column (b) 

Lines 32, 3S, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b) 

Schedule 417 

Line 1, column 0) 
Line 2, column (j) 
Line 3, column 0) 
Lme 4, column 0) 
Line 5, column (j) 
Line 6, column (j) 
Line 7, column (j) 
Line 8, column (j) 
Line 9, column (j) 
Luie 10, column (j) 
Line 11, column (j) 

Schedule 310 

Line 47 column b 

i 
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S2 Road fautiala: ATSF Year 1994 

412. WAY AND STKUCTURES 

(Dollan Ul Thousands) 

1. Report neight expenses only. 

2. The total depieeiation expenae reported fai eolumn (b). Une 29, ahould blance to the sum of die depieeiatioo expense reported fai schedule 

410. eolumn (f) Unes. 136. 137. and 138. 

3. Report fai eolumn (e) die lease/rentals for die various property categoriea of Way and Structurea. The loUl net leaae/ieatal reported 

Ul cohmm (e). Une 29 should baUmce die net amoum reported ui aehedule 410. column (0 . lines 118 diiough 123. plus Unes 130 

duoughlSS. 

If an entire road or aegmem of Inck is leased and if the actual breakdown of leaae/rentala by property categoriea ia not known, apportion 

die lease/renuls baaed on the pereentage of die categories' depieeiatum bases to die deprecuition baaes for aU categories of 

depreciable leaaed property. Use Schedule 3S2B of this rqiort for oblainfaig die depreciation baaea of the categories of leaaed 

propeity. 

to die appropriate Uae item; dw net adjuatment on Une 29 ahaU equal die adjuatment reported on Une 29 of acbedule 335. 

5. Report on Une 28 aU ottier lease renula not apportiooed to any eategoiy liated on Unea 1-27. 
6. Une 11, Accoum 16. ahould not faiclude computer and daUproeeaafaig equipment reported on Une 37 of Schedule 415. 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
S 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Croaa 

C3ieek 

• 

Property 
account 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
11 
13 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
29 
31 
35 
37 
39 
45 

-
-

Categoiy 

(a) 

Land for tranaportation puipoaea 
Ondfaig 

Odier right-of-way expenditurea 

Tunnels and subways 

Bridges. tresUes and culveita 

Elevated structures 
Ties 

RaU and odier t n c k material 
Ballast 

Fences, snowsheds and aigna 

SUtion and office buildfaiga 

Water sutioos 

Fuel stations 

Storage warehouaes 

Wharves and docks 
Coal and ore wharves 

TOFC/OOFC teimfaials 

Communicationa systems 

Signala and faiteriocken 

Power pfamta 

Power tranamiaaion «yatema 
Miseellaneoua structures 

Roadway machines 

Public unprovementa; eonatiuction 

Power plant maehuies 

Other lease/rentals 

TOTAL 

Depreciation 

(b) 

N/A 
1.537 

88 
57 

2.633 

21.890 

26.870 

17.339 

50 
3.955 

680 

478 
2,164 

3,932 

1.580 

4.291 

9 
94 
23 

1.990 
855 

N/A 
90.515 

(net) 

(e) 

(17) 
(17) 

Amortization 

adjuatment 

during year 

(d) 

-

N/A 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
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Road Iniiials ATSF Yew 19.^4. Revised 7/84 SS 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 4IS 

1. Repon y>nrAr expenses only. 

2. Repon by type of equipment ill natural expenses relating to the equipmeni functions (salanes and wages, materiab. tools. suppUes. fuels and 
lubricaats. purchased services and general). 

3. Repon in column (b) net repair expense excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment 

Scfaadtale 41S, column (b). will balance to Schedule 410. column (D, as foUows: 

(a) Locomotives, une 5 plus line 38 compared to the sum of ScheduleHlO. lines 202,203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Do notrtporim 
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum ofSchedule 410, lines 221,222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs). Do notreportia 
Schedule 415, Equipmeni Damaged from Schedule 410, Une 223. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and 
Data Processing Equipmeni (Une 37), Machinery-Other Equipmeni (Une 40). plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (Une 41) com­
pared to Schedule 410. the sum of Unes 302 through 307. inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in Schedule 415. 
Equipmeni Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308. 

Note: Lines 216, 235 and 320 ofSchedule 410 are credit amounts. 

rhe aUoeation of freight ear repair expense reporuble on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2-21, Freight train 
repair costing, 49 CFR 1201. 

t. Depredation expense for each dass of equipment by car type sfaaU be reported in columns (e) and (d). For improvements on leased property. 
Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which wOl relate to Schedules 340 and 342. ^ 

Depredation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) wiU balance to Schedule 410, column (0 , as follows: 

a. Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, Une 213 

b. Freighl Cars, Une 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410, line 232 

c. Sum of Highway Equipmeni (line 32); Floating Equipmeni (Une 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipmeni (Une 36); Computer and 
Data Processing Eqmpment (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipmeni (line 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com­
pared to Schedule 410, Une 317. 

5. Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which is induded hi column (c) shaU be reponed in column (e) as a debit or credit to the 
appropnate line item; the net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipmeni amonization adjustment appUcable lo equipment used in 
freight service induded in Une 39, column (c), ofSchedule 335. 

6. Lease/Rentals reported in column (f) should balance to column (f) ofSchedule 410 as follows: 

a. Locomotives, Une 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410, lines 207. 208, 211 and 212. 

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared with Schedule 410. lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported 
in Schedule 414 and are not to be induded in Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentab for AU Other Equipment, Unes 32, 35. 36,37, 40 and 41, will balance to Schedule 410, lines 311, 312,315 and 316, 
except for the interchange renul on trailers and conuiners which b reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 should 
be used when baianang Lease/Renub Other Equipment to Schedule 410. Do not report in Schedule 415 the Trailer and Conuiner renub 
reponed in Schedule 414. 

7 Invesimeni base by types of equipmeni shall be reponed in columns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of Equipmeni Used But Not Owned 
tvhen die rents dicrefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00. 31-22.00. 31-23-00. 33-21-00. 35-22-00 and 35-23-00. 
It should include die Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Ottien when dw rents are included in the rent for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00. 
32-22-00. 32-23-00. 36-21-00. 36-22.00 and 36-23-00. 

Propeny Used But Not Owned should abo be included when the rent is included in Account Nos. 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00 
and 31-23-00, indusive. 

The grand toul ofeach equipment account in column (h) ofSchedule 330 should equal the lotab of line items constituting the equipment 
account t o u b of columns (g) and (h). ofSchedule 415. 

8. Accumubted depreciation for each class of equipmeni shall be reported in columns (i) and (j). The grand toul of each equipment reserve 
account in column (g). Schedule 335, shaU equal the combined aggregate total accumulated depreciation for line items constituting the corre­
sponding equipment accounis reponed in columns (i) and (j), on Schedule 415. 
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56 Road fautials: ATSF Year 1994 
415. SUPPORTINO SCHEDULE-EQUIPMENT 

(Dolbn fai Thousands) 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

Cross 
Cheel 

• 

* 

« 

• 

• 
• 
« 
• 
• 
• 

Types of equipmem 

(a) 
LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomotive-Yard 
Diesel Locomotive-Road 
Other Locomotive-Yard 
Other Locomotive-Road 

TOTAL 
FRHOHT TRAIN CARS 
Box-Pbfai40Foot 
Box-Pbfai 50 Foot and Longer 
Box-Equipped 
Oondola-Pbfai 
Oondob-Equipped 
Hopper-Covered 
Hoppei^Open Top-OenenI Service 
Hopper-Open Top-SpecUl Service 
Refrigentor-Mechanical 

FlatTOFC/t»FC 
Flat Multi-level 
Flat-Genenl Service 
Flat-Odier 
AU Odier Freight Can 
Cabooses 
Auto Racks 
Miscellaneous Accessories 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIOHT 

HIOHWAY EQUIPMENT 
Reirigented Tnilen 
Odier Tnilen 
Refrigented ConUfaien 
Odier ConUfaien 
Bogies 
Chassis 
Other Highway Equipment(Freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQinPMENT 
FLOATINO EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 

Marine Line-Haul 
Local Marine 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 
OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Passenger and Other Revenue Equipmem 
(Freight Portion) 

Computer systems and word processfaig equip. 
Machineiy-Locomotivea 
Macbfaieiy-Freight Can 
Machineiy-Odier Equipment 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 
TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT 
PORTION) 

Repain 
net expense 

(b) 

5,392 
148.657 

154.049 

12 
842 

3.657 
2,603 
1,126 

23,104 
3,711 

317 
5 

7.291 
591 

1.412 
35 

2.122 
909 
48 

111 

47.896 

23.607 

23.607 

51 
1.362 

736 
629 

12.163 
14,941 

240.493 

Depreciation 
Owned 

(e) 

190 
59.626 

59.816 

804 
4.470 
1.402 

299 
5.212 
1,932 

191 

5.754 
980 
523 
(12) 
514 
301 
300 

3.303 

25.973 

9.008 
991 
535 
454 

3.430 
14.418 

100.207 

Capitalized 
lease 
(d) 

661 

661 

661 

Amortization 
Adjuatment net 

during year 
(e) 

0 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

1 The dau to be reported on Une 38 fai column (b) ia die amoum reported fai Schedule 410, eolumn (0. luie 203. reduced by die 
allocable portion of Une 216. 

2 The dau to be reported on Ifaie 39 fai eolumn (b) is the amoum reported fai Schedule 410, column (f), Ifaie 222, reduced by the 
allocable portiona of Ifaie 235. 

3 Hie dau to be reported on Une 40 fai eolumn (b) ia die amount reported fai Schedule 410, eolumn (f), Unea 302 through 306, 
reduced by die allocable portion of Une 320. 
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RoadfaiiUals: ATSF Year 1994 57 
415. SUPPORTINO SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT - Cadfamed 

Line 
No. 

1 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

Crou Leaae and rentals 
(net) 
(f) 

7.334 

7,334 

590 

10.447 

7.828 

(24) 

75 

5.814 

24.730 

12.589 

14.894 

12.235 

39,718 

8,588 

132 
8,720 

80,502 

faivestment base as of 12/31 
Owned 

(e) 

3,256 
1,123,441 

1,126,697 

18.112 
107.389 
45,660 
13,908 

187,824 
68,175 
5,022 

134,372 
20,317 
18,233 

193 
18,003 
11,798 
6.091 

66,872 
116 

722,085 

47,772 
26,603 
14,366 
12,237 
58,293 

159,271 

2,008,053 

CapitaUzed 
leaae 
(h) 

9.922 

9,922 

9,922 

Accumubted deprecbtiao aa of 12/31 
Owned 

fl) 

1,655 
368,772 

370,427 

12,344 
64,211 
23,648 
3,726 

89,693 
27,298 
2,851 

88,751 
10,808 
6,707 

193 
8,397 
4,096 
3.700 

37.091 
116 

383.630 

29.941 
4.300 
2.322 
1.978 

35.569 
74,110 

828,167 

CapitaUzed 
lease 

ti) 

7,936 

7,936 

-

7.936 

Lfaw 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

7 

14 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

1 Hie dau to be reported oo Unea 38. 39 and 40 hi columns (g) and Oi)bdie faivestment reconled fai Property Aecount 44, 
aUocaled to Locomotives, Freight Can, and Odwr EquipmenL 

2 The depnxbtion to be reported on Ifawa 38, 39, and 40 fai eolumn (c) u ealeubted by multiplyuig dw fannatment tai each 
element by dw efleetive composite nte for Property Aeeoutt 44, and dwn addfaig or aubtneUng dw adjuaimem reported fai 
column (e). lUa caleulatioo ahoufal equal dw amount ahown fai eolumn (c). Schedule 335. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

None 
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Road faiitials: ATSF Year 1994 61 

Schedule 418 

Instruction: 

This schedule wiU show the faivestmem fai capiulized leases ui road 

and equipmem by primaiy account. 

Column 

(a) = primaiy account number and tide for which capital lease amounU 

are faicluded therefai. 

(b) = Ihe toul faivestment fai that primary accoum. 

(c) = the faivestment fai capiul leases at die end of dw year. 

(d) = the cunoi t year amortization. 

(e) = the accumulated amortization relatfaig to the leaaed properties. 

418. SUPPORTINO SCHEDULE-CAPITAL LEASES 

(Dollan fai Thousands) 

Primary Account No. & 

Tide 

(a) 

52 - Locomotives 

Total faivestment 

At End of Year 

(b) 

1,136.619 

Capiul Leaaes | 

faiveatment 

At End of Year 

(e) 

9.922 

Current Year 

Amort. 

(d) 

661 

Accum. 

Amort. 

(6) 

7,936 

-
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Road Initials' ATSF Year 1994 63 

4S0. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 

(DoUaism Thousands) 

A Railway Taxes. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

7 

10 

Croas 

Cheek 

• 

Kind of tax 

Ca) 
Odier dian US. Govcmmcm Taxes 

U.S Govcmmem Taxes 

Inoome Taxes 

Normal Tax and Surtax 

&ccess Profits 

Total - heane Taxes L 2 + 3 

Railroad Retiremem 

Hospital uisunnoe 

Unemployment faisuiuiiue 

AU OdMT Uuted States Tsxes 

Total-Railway Taxes 

B. AdjusUncnts to Fedeni IhGome Taxes 

1 h column (a) are bated die particulan which most often cause a ddfercntial between taxa 

particulan which cause such a diflocmial should be fasied under die caption OdKT (Specify 

computed separately. Mmorrtems. eadi less dian S100;000, may be combined m a single en 

2 Indicate in column (b) die beginnii«ofdw year total ofAoeounts 714.744.762 and 786 

3 fadicate in column (c) die net change in Accounts 714,744.762 and 786 for die net tax c 

revcRmg m the cuirent accounting penod. 

debits) due to applyuig or recognizing a loss cany-fcmnl or a loss cany^adc. 

S Thetotalofhnel9ineoluiiins(c)and(d)shoulda9eewidithetolBlofdiecontnGhaiBi 

6. bdicale in cohmn(e)die cumulative total ofeolunins(l>X(cX and (d). The total of eolu 

714,744,762 and 786. 

Luie 

No 

I 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

Particulan 

(a) 

Dcfdicd t8X Qroitsi 

Acxnied liabiliUes not deducuble until paid 

Gasuahy end Environmental 

PostRtinnwnt benefits 

Restfuctunns 

Other 

Non-cxpinns AMT credit canyfonvads 

Investment tax credit canyfonrards 

Net opentmK loss IMI • yiov wai u 

O d n 

Subtotal 

Defened tax credits 

Depredation 

Caxlerenation sales 

Odier 

Subtotal 

Bediming of year 

balance 

(b) 

(114.(491 

(95,592: 

(119,464: 

(\oa.\\6. 
(113,032 

(214.888: 

(11.375: 

(I0,22i: 

(779.537 

1.240.441 

214.243 

5,225 

1.459,909 

680,372 

Amouit 

0» 

30.642 

36365 

36,365 

127,879 

14,225 

2:663 

628 

181,760 

21Z402 

Line 

No. 

1 

10 

ble inoone and pretax Booounting income Other 

)i inchiding State and odier taxes defened if 

Uy under Odier (Specify), 

applicable to each particular items vn column (a). 

Elect of tmung ditierBnoes cnginating and 

id or icinstatfl defened tax effects (credits cr 

s (credits) to Aoeoum 557, Provision Cor 

ceunoityBar. 

nn (e) must avee widi dw total of Accounts 

Netaedits 

(GhaiBn)for 

GURcntyBar 

( 0 

(17.004 

5,359 

33.439 

3a2SS 

(18.187 

23.153 

11.375 

(5,167 
63.223 

149.439 

06.026. 

11,221 

74.634 

137.857 

Adjustments 

(d) 

End of 

year balance 

(e) 

-
(131,853: 

(90,233: 

(86,025: 

(69,861: 

031,219: 

(I9I.73S: 

0 

(15.388: 

(716.314: 

1.389.880 

128,217 

16.446 

1.5HS43 

818,229 

Lme 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 
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4 S a ANALYSIS O F TAXES - Contfamed 

(DoUan Ul Thouaanda) 

'Footnotes 

1. If flow-through method was elected, uidicate net decreases (or uwreaaea) ui tax accrual because of uivestmenl Ux credit S None 

If defeml method for investment tax credit was elected: 

( I ) Indicate amoum of credit utilized aa a reduction of tax liability for cunent year 

(2) Deduct amount of cuirent yeai^ credit appUed to reduction of lax Uability but defened for accountuig pupoaea_ 

(3) balance of cunent year^ credit used to reduce cunent yeai's tax accrual 

(4) Add amount of prior yeai's defeired credits being amortized to reduee cunent yeai's tax acciual_ 

(5) ToUl deereaae in cunent year's b » accnial resultuig fiom use of uivestment tax credita 

2. Eatimated amount of future eamings which can be realized before paying fedeni ineome taxea became of imuaed and available net 

openting loaa carryover on Januaiy 1 ofthe year following d u t for which dw report ia made S None 

Notes and Remaiks: 

In 1993, ATSF reconled uicome tax expenae of SS4.0 million for the eaUbliahmem of a tax valuation allowance related 

to inveatmem tax credii (TFC) canyforwarda. Thia valuation allowance waa recorded aa a reault of an amendmem to the Ux 

allocation agreement between ATSF and its parent company under which Uw parent wiU no longer reunbune ATSF for the 

expuation of unused ITC canyforwarda at ATSF. During 1994, dw valuation allowance decreased by S49.0 miUion principaUy 

reflecting r r c canyforwarda which expired prior to and during 19SM. It is the opinion afmanagement that the remaining 

valuation allowance ia adequate to cover any ITC canyforwarda which may expue in fidure years. 

Raiboad Annual Report R-1 



Road fadtiala: ATSF Year 1994 65 

460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINOS ACOOUNTS FOR THE.YEAR 

(DoUan ui Thousands) 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 

ao 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Give a brief deacripUon for all items, regaidleu of amount, fawluded during Uw year fai AceounU 555, Unusual or bifrequem Itema; 

560, fawome or Loss From Opentions of Discontinued Segments; 562, Oaui or L o u on Disposal of Discontinued Segments; 

570, ExtnonUnaty Items; 590, fawome Taxes on Extnordfaiaiy Items; 592, CumubUve Effect of Cbai«es fai Aecountii« Principlea; 

603, Appropriationa Released; 606, Odwr Crediu to ReUfawd Eamfa«a; 616, Other Debita to ReUfawd Eamfa^a; 620, Appropriationa 

for Sfaddng and OUwr Ftands: 621, Appropriations for Odwr Purposes. If appropriations released reflect appropriationa provfaled 

duiuig dw year, each account ahould not be reported. 

For Aeeouma 519, MiaceUaneoua fawome, and 551, Miacelfameoua fawome Chaigea, if dw total fai eidwr aceomt exeeeda 10% of 

net fawome before eztnonUnaiy items, describe dw diree faiigest items fai Uw account and any nthr.r items fai cxeeu of lOX of net 

fawome. 

Accouit 

No. 

(a) 

519 

Item 

(b) 
Miscelfameous Income 

CuiUifanem gafai - postretirement benefits 

Favonble Utigation setUement 

AUodwr 

Toul of Account 519 

DebiU 

(e) 

-

Crediu 

(d) 

28,109 

10,556 

6,161 

887 
45,713 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INOOME AND RETAINED EARNINOS ACOOUNTS 

faifoimation peiUfaung to itema hi Accoum 551 ia omitted aa peiuitted under faistnictians above, auwe the bafamce fai the 

accoum ia leas Uian lOX of net faieome. 
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501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(DolUn fai Thouaanda) 

1. If dw respondem was under obligation as guanntor or aurety for dw peifoimance by any odwr coipontion or odwr aaaocution of any 
agreement or obligation, ahow dw particulan of each contnct of guaranty or suretyship ui effect at dw eloae of dw year or entered faito and 
expired during dw year. 

Hiis faiquiiy does not cover the case of oidfaiaiy commereial paper maOiiing on demand or not biter Ihan 2 yean after the date of iaaue. Items of 

less dum $50,000 may be ahown aa one total. 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Names of all partiea piincipalty 

and primarily luble 

(•) 

SanU Fe FfaiancUl Holdfaigs 

Deacriptioo 

(b) 

Long-tenn debt* 

* Guanntee of debt asaoeuited widi a note 

receivable held by ATSF. 

Amount of eeotingent 

UabUity 

(c) 

$36,250 

Sole or jofait 

lubUity 

(d) 

Jofait 

-

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
U 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

2. If aity coipontion or odwr assoeution was under obligation aa guanntor or aurety for Uw perfonnanee by the reapondem of aqy agreemem 
or obligation, show dw particuUn called for hereunder for each sueh coatnet of guaranty or suretyship fai eflecl at dw close of dw year or 
entered into and expired during the year. 

Thia faiquiiy doea not cover Ihe case of orduiaiy eommereul paper maturing on demand or not falter Ihan 2 yean after date of issue, nor does it 
include ordinaiy surety bonds or undertakings on appeala in court ptoceeAnga. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 

Finance Docket number, title, 
maturity date and eoociae descrip-

(a) 

Namea of aU guaianlon and auretiea 

(b) 

None 

UabUity of guannton 

(c) 

Sole or jofait 
contingent 

lUbUity 

(d) 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 

4 

RaUroad Annual Report R-1 



ATSF Year 1994 67 

S02. COMPENSATINO BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWINO ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dollan fai Thnuunrts) 

Using the following notes aa a guideline, ahow the requirementa compenaaiing balaneea and sbort-teim bomwing anangementa. Footnote 
diacloaure ia lequired even though the anangemem ia not reduced to writing. 

1. Disclose eompensating balaneea not legally reatricted, linea of credit uaed and muaued, avenge faiterest nte of short--teim borrowfaigs 
mitstandiiiB at balance sheet date, " " " " " " " amoum of outaUnding bomwinga during the period and Ihe weighted average nte of thoae 
boiiowinga. 

2. Time dqwaiu and ceitifieatea of depoait conatituting compenaaiing balaneea not legaUy reatricted ahould be disclosed. 
3. Corapenuting balance anangemenU need only be disclosed for the blest fiscal year. 
4. Compenaating balaneea included in Aceount 703, SpeeUl Depoaiu, and fai Accoanl 717, Other Funda, ahould alao be aepantely 
5. Compenaating balance anangementa are sufTiciently materUl to require diacbwure fai footnotea when Ihe aggregate of written and 

oial agreement balaneea amount to 15 percent or more of Uquid aaaeU (currem caah balances, restricted and unreatrieted plua maikeuble 
securities). 

6. When a earner ia not in compUaiwe with a eompeoHting balance requiremeat, Ihal fact ahould be diaeloaed along with aUted and 
posaible aanctiona whenever auch poaaible aanetiona may be fanmediate (oot vaue or nnpredieuble) and material. 

Unuaed Used 
1. Letter of Credit $12,629 $ - 0 -

Maximum uaed during the year None 
2. None 
3. None 
4. None 
5. None 
6. None 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

N « ( E 
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SCHEDULE SIO SEPARATKM OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND BQUIPMENT 

(DoUan fai Thousands) 

The principal uae of thia aehedule ia to determine dw average nte of debt capiUL 

L Debt OoUUadfa« at End of Year 

Lfaw* 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

1 Account No. 

751 

764 

765^67 

766 

766.5 

768 

769 

770.1/770.2 

TiUe 

Loana and Notes Payable 

Equipment Obligationa and Odwr Long Tenn Debt 
due Withfai One Year 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligationa 

CapitaUzed Lease ObUgations 

Debt fai Debull 

Accounu Payable; AffilUted Companiea 

Unamortized Debt Preouum 

Toul Debt 

Debt Duccdy Rebted to Equipment 

ToUl Debt Directiy Rebted to Road & Equipment 

Pereent Diieetiy Rebted to Road 

Road Property Debt (Note 2) 

Equipment Debt (Note 2) 

1 Source 

Sch. 200. L. 30 

Sch. aoo, L. 39 

Seh. aoo, L. 41 

Seh. aoo, L. 42 

Sch. 200, L. 43 

Sch. 200, L. 44 

Sch. 200, L. 45 

Sch. 200. L. 46 

Sum L. 1-8 

Notel. 

Notel. 

SumL. 10 and U 11 

L. 10 div. by L. 12 
WhobX*2deefanala 

L. 11 div. by L. 12 
Whole X«2decfanala 

L . 9 - L . 1 2 

(L. 13 X L. IS) * L. 10 

( L . 1 4 z L . l S ) * L . l l 

Balance at 
aoae of Year 

176,960 

31,993 

429,625 

3,755 

342 

(77S> 

641,897 

138,027 

503,528 

641,555 

21.51% 

78.49X 

342 

138,101 

503,796 

n. Imereat Aecnwd Dmfav the Year 

Lfaw« 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Account No. 

546-548 

546 

517 

Tide 

Contingent faderest oo Funded Debt 

Rekase of Premiums on Funded Debt 

Total fadeieat Q<ote 3) 

Interest Directly Rebted to Road Property Debt 

faiterest Directiy Rebted to Equipmem Debt 

Interest Not Directiy Rebted to Road or 
Equipmeai Propeity Debt 

Interest on Equipmem Debt (Note 5) 

Embedded Rate of Debt Capiul - Road Propeity 

Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Equipment 

Note L Dfaectly rebted meana dw puipoae which dw hmda were uaed when dw debt waa las 
Note 2. Lfaw 16 plus Une 17 must equal Lfaw 9. 
Note 3. Une 21 fawludea faderest on debt fai Account 7 6 » - Accounu Payable; Afiilbted Coi 

Note 5. Lfaw 25 plua Lfaw 26 must equsl Lfaw 21. 

Sowce 

Sch. 210, L. 42 

Seh. 210, L. 44 

Seh. 210, L. 22 

(L.18f L. 19)-L.20 

Note 4. 

Note 4. 

L. 21 - (L. 22 * 23) 

L. 22 * (L. 24 X L. 13) 

L.23*(L.24zL.14) 

L. 25 div. by L. 16 

L. 26 div. by L. 17 

ued. 

npaniea. 

Babneeal 1 

dose of Year 

64,951 

966 

65,917 

5,943 

38,184 

21,790 

10,630 

55,287 

.077 

.110 
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INSTRUCTIO.NS CO.NCERNLNG RETUR.NS TO BE MADE I.N SCHEDULE 700 

Stale particulars ot ail iracks operated by the respondent at Ihe close of the year, according 10 the following classification 
11) Line owned by respondem 
12) Line owned by propneiary companies 

(3) Line operated under lease for a specified sum. lessor being (A) an affiliated corponlion. or (B) independeni or noi affiliated with respondent 
(4) Line operated under contract or agreemeni tor coniingeni rem. owner being {.\l an affiliaied corporation, or (B) independeni or noi affiliated wiih 

respondent 
(5) Line operated under trackage rights 

Give subtotals for each of ihe several numbered classes, in the order listed above, as well i s ihe loial for all classes 
Lengths of track should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted 10 accord uiih footings. 1 e.. couming one-half mile and over as a uhule .-nile and 

disregarding any fraciion less ihan one-half mile 
In column (ai insert ihe figure (and lener. if any) indicating us class in accordance with the preceding classificaiion 
In column lb) give the vanous proportions ot'each class owned or leased by respondent, listing each proportion once in any grouping Canadian mileage 

should be segregaied and idemified on separate lines in ihe vanous groupings For each listing, in column (d) give us enure length (the distances between lermini 
of single or i ini main track), and in ihe loUowing columns ihe lengths ot second mam track, all other mam iracks. passing iracks. cross-overs and lum-ouis. way 
bwiiching Iracks. and yard twiiching tracks These clashes of iracks are defined as tollows: 

Running iracks Running tracks, pauing iracks. cross-overs, etc.. including lum-ouis from those tracks 10 clearance pomis 
IV<i> switching iracKs Slaiion. leam. indusir> jnd other switching iracks for which no separate service is maintained 
Yard swiiching iracks Yards where !>eparjie switching Mirvices are maim.iined. including classificaiion. house, team, industry and olhertracks switched by 

yard locomotives 

The reiurnb in column^ (hi and in should include tracks serving mduslnes. such as mines, mills, smelters, factories, etc Tracks belonging to an 

indu&tr>' lor which no rem is payable should not be included 
TracKS leading to and in gravel and ^and pus and quames. the cosi uf which is chargeable 10 a cleanng account and which are used in gelling out matenal for 

the respondem's use. should not be included 
Class 11) includes all lines operated b> the respondent at the close of the year 10 which 11 has title in perpetuity 

Class 12) mcluoes each line, lull title 10 which is in an inactive propnetary corporation of the respondent (i.e . one all of whose outstanding stocks or 
obligations are held by or lor the respcnJent and uhich is operated by the respondent or an affiliated system corporation without any accounung to the said 
propnetary corporation I It ma) also include such line when the actual utle to all of the outstanding stocks ur obligations rest in a corporation controlled by or 
controlling the respondent .but in the 1. use o j a m s u i h inclusion. ihejaci i ttfthe relation 10 the respondent ofthe corporation holding the securities ihould be fully 
set forth in a footnote An inoriii e 1 orporation \i une which has been practically absorbed in a cuntrolling corporation, and which neither operates propeny nor 
administers us financial attairs. if 11 maintain!, an organization, it Juet so only tor the purpose ol complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to 
propeny or franchises 

Class (31 includes all tracks operated under a lease or tormal conveyance of less than the grantor's interest in the propeny. with a specific and unconditional 
rem reserved The fact thai the lessor does ur dues nut maintain an independent organization for financial purposes is immalenal in this connection 

Class i4) IS the same as class (3). except ihat the rent reserved is conditional upon eamings or other fact 
Class ISI includes all tracks operated and maintained by oihers. but over which the respondent has the nght to operate some or all of its trams In the road of ihis 

class the respondent has no propnetary nghis. but unly the nghts uf a licensee Include in this class, also, all mam tracks, industnal Iracks and sidings uwned by 
noncamer companies and individuals when the respondem operates over them, but does nol have exclusive possession of Ihem. 

Road held by ihe respondent i s joint or common owner or a joint lesser or under anv joint arrangement should be shown in us appropnate class, and Ihe entry 
uf length should be of the enliri: length ut the puniun jointly held The class symbol should have Ihe letter (Jl attached 

Ruad operated by the respondent as agent tur anuthcr earner should not be included in this schedule 
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TOO. kOLEAOE OPERATED AT CLOSE OP YEAR | 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

to 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 

IT 

Clau 

(•) 
1 

I J 

2 

3B 

4B 

5 

Proportion owned 
or leased 

by Respondent 

(b) 
lOOX 

50% 
33.3X 
66.7X 

SubTobl 
C b a a l J 

Total Cbaa 

( 1 ) & ( 1 J ) 

lOOX 

lOOX 

lOOX 

lOOX 

Running traeka. passing traeka. eroaa-oven. etc. 

Milea of road 

(c) 
7021 

41 
3 

44 

7065 

367 

920 

TOTAL 1 8352 

Milea of electtifud raad 
or track included in 

N/A 

Milea of 
gecoDd m u n 

track 

(d) 
1752 

3 

3 

1755 

109 

1864 

Miles of all 
odwr 

nuin traeka 

(e) 
44 

44 

1 

45 

Milea of paaa-

erosa-overa. 
andnimoula 

(0 
1297 

4 
1 

5 

1302 

27 

51 

1380 

Miles of way 
awitching 

tneka 

(g) 
1016 

33 

33 

1049 

30 

2 

2 

60 

1143 

Miles of yard 
awitching 

traeka 

(h) 
2209 

51 
11 
3 

65 

2274 

20 

1 

82 

2377 

TOTAL 

13339 

132 
15 
3 

150 

13489 

444 

3 

2 

1223 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

15161 1 57 I 

58 
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80 Road butials: ATSF Year 1994 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMRNT - CoaUnned 
Inatiuctiona for reporting freight-train car data. 

1 Give particulars of each of die various chisaes of equipment which respondent owned or leased during the year. 
2. bl colunm (d) give the number of units purchased or built m company shops. In eolumn (e) give the number of new units leased from 

othera. The term 'new* means a unit placed in service for the first time on any railroad. 
3. Units leased to others for a period of one year or more are reportable in column (n). Units temporarily out of respondent's aervice and 

rented to odiers for less dian one year are to be included in column (i). Units rented from odiers for a period less dun one year should not 
be mcluded m column (j). 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT AtXOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

53 
54 
55 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment and car designations 

(a) 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
Plain box cars - 40' 
(Bl_. B2_) 

Plam box cars - 50' and longer 
(B3_0-7,B4_0-7,B5_.B6_.B7_.B8_) 

Equipped box cars 
(All Code A, Except A ^ J 

Plain gondola cara 
(All Codes G & J_1 . J_2 . J_3 . and J_4) 

(All Code E) 
Covered hopper cars 
(All Code C_1,C_2.C_3.C_4) 

(All Code H) 
Open top hopper can-special service 
( J_0 , and AU Code K) 
Refrigentor can-mechanical 
(R_5_.R^6_.R_7_.R_8_.R_9J 

Refrigentor can-non-mechanical 
(R_0_.R_1_,R_2J 

Flat can-TOFC/COFC 
(All Code P.Q and S. Except Q8_) 

Flat can-multi-level 
(All Code V) 

Flat can-geneni aervice 
(F10_,F20_,F30J 

Flat can-odier 
(F_1_,F_2_.FJ_.F_4_.F_5_.F_6_. 
F_8_,F40J 

Tank can-under 22.(XX> gallons 
(T_0. T _ l . T_2 . T _ 3 . T_4. T_5) 
Except TOOO) 

Tank ean-22.000 gallons and over 
r r _ 6 . T_7, T_8 . T_9) 

All odier freight can 
(A_5. F_7_, All Code L and Q8_) 
TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 

Caboose (ALL Code M-930) 
TOTAL Qines 53. 54) 

Units in service of respon­
dent at beginning of year 

Time-mileage 
can 

(b) 

537 

3.209 

2.564 

501 

12.848 

3.389 

140 

3,328 

812 

3,578 

23 

920 

278 

150 

35 
32.312 

N/A 
32,312 

All odien 

(e) 

87 
87 

Changes during the year 
Units inatalled 

New unite 
purchased 

or built 
(d) 

50 

50 

50 

New or 
RsbuUt 
units 

leased 
tToin 

odien 
(e) 

205 

19 

224 

224 

RebuUtuniU 
acquired and 
rebuilt uiuts 

rewritten into 
propeity 
accounts 

(0 

1 

49 

998 

201 

1,249 

1,249 

All odier units, 
including reclaas-
fication and sec­
ond hand inuta 
purchaaed or 

leased fnim odien 
(S) 

3 

29 

6 

47 

-

3 

88 

88 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

53 
54 
55 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIFMENT-Cantinned 

4. Colunm (m) should ahow aggregate capacity for all uniu reported in columns (k) and (1), as fallows. For freight-tnun can, report die 
nonunal capacity (m tons of 2,000 lbs) as provided for in Rule 86 of die AAR Code of Rules Goveming Can in interchange. Convert die 
capacity of tank can to capacity m tana of die commodity which die car is intended to cany customarily. 
5. Time-mileage can refen to freight can. odier dum cabooaes, owned or held under lease agreement, whose mterUne rental is setded 
on a per diem and line haul mileage baais under 'Code or Car Hire Rules* or would be so settled if used by another railroad. 

UNTTS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 
55 

Cross 
Check 

Changea during die year 
(concluded) 

Units retired fnim 
serviee of respondent 

or leaaed. including 
reclasaification 

(h) 

1 

162 

70 

11 

2.657 

281 

6 

144 

146 

14 

1 

33 

82 

3 

3.611 
3. 

3.614 

Unite at close of year 

Owned and used 

(0 

536 

3.051 

2.572 

546 

10.991 

3.356 

134 

3.184 

386 

814 

22 

887 

196 

150 

32 

26.857 

^ 
26^ffir 

Leased from 
odien 

0) 

205 

198 

299 

2.753 

3.455 

3.455 

Total m aervice of respondent 

(eol.(i)&a)) 

Time-mileage 
ean 

(k) 

536 

3.051 

2.777 

546 

11.189 

3.356 

134 

3.184 

685 

3.567 

22 

887 

196 

150 

32 

30.312 
N/A 

30.312 

All odier 

0) 

84 
84 

Aggregate capaeiQr 
of uniu repotted 

in col.(k)&a) 
(aee ins. 4) 

(m) 

48,309 

264.542 

218.170 

50,893 

1,091.829 

313,150 

13,148 

249,305. 

127.914 

42.796 

1,308 

67.451 

14,960 

14.475 

1.584 

2.519,834 
N/A 

2,519,834 

Leased to odien 

(n) 

6 

3 

9 

9 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 
55 
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710. INVEN'lURY OF EQUIPMENT — Contlnncd 

UMTS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FKOM OTHERS 

Lme 
Na 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

65 
66 
67 

68 
69 

70 

Cross 
Check 

(a) 

FUMTING EQUIPMENT 

Self-propelled vessels 
[TUgboau, car ferries, etc.] 

Non-self-propelled vessels 
[Car floau, lighters, etc.] 

TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) 
HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Chassis Z1._Z67. .Z68. .Z69. 
DryvanU2._, Z . . . Z6.. 1-6 
Flat bed U 3 . . . Z 3 . . 
Open bed U 4 . . . Z 4 . . 
Mechanical refrigerator U5_ _, Z5. . 

Bulk hopper UO. . .ZO. . 
Insulated U7._,Z7__ 

• & n k ' Z 0 . . . U 6 . . 
Other trailer and container 

(Special equipped dty van U9_ _ 
Z8 . . .Z9_ . ) 

Tractor 
Truck 

TOTAL (lines 59 to 69) 

Uniu in service of respon­
dent at begmnuig of year 

Per diem 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

All otiien 

(c) 

Changes during the year 

Umu installed 

New uniu 
puichased 

orbuUt 

(d) 

New 
umu 

leased from 
othen 

(e) 

Rebuilt uniu 
acquired and 
rebuilt umu 

itwntten into 
propeny accounu 

(0 

AU otiier uniu. 
including ledaasi-
ricanon aiul sec­
ond hand umu 
purchased or 

leaaed from otiios 

tg) 

._. 

Line 
Na 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

65 
66 
67 

68 

69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
• Must have fitting code "CN" to qualify for tank otherwise it is a bulk hopper. 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT -

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

No. 
Crass 
Check 

Changes dunag year 
(eooeluded) 

Umuitaicd fhim 
;ofi 

icclassificanon 

(h) 

Umu at close of year 

Owned and used 

(I) 

Leased fnnn 
othrn 

0) 

Total in serviee of respondem 
(col. (i) & (J)) 

Per diem 

(k) 

All odier 

(I) 

Aggregaie capacity 
of umu reponed 
in col. (k) ft (1) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

Leaaed to odwrs 

rn) 

Line 
No. 

N/A 56 

17 

IT 

N/A 

N/A 

59 

60 

61 
62 
63 

64 

65 

66 

S7_ 

68 

70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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• 84 Road I n i t i a l s : ATSF Year 1994 

710S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 
(DoUan in Thouaanda) 

1 Give particulars as requesied. separately, for the vanous classes of new units and rebuilt umu of equipment installed by respondem dunng die year. If 
infonnauon reganlmg die cost of any umu insulled is not complete at time of flling of repon. die umu should be omiited. bui reference to die number of umu 
omitted should be given in a footnote, die details as to cost lo be given in the report of the following year. The cost of umu under consiruetion at dw close of dw 
year should not be reflected in diis schedule even though part of die cost appean in ihe property account for the year. Indicate in column (e) whedwr an 
insiallinon repreaenu equipnwai purchaaed (P), built or rebudt by connact ui ounuie railroad shops (C), or budt or rebudt m compaay or system shops 
(S) mchidug uaiu acquired diraugh capnalized leases (L). 

2. bl eolumn (a) list each class or type of locomouve unit. car. or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate line. By class is meani dw standard classiricadon used 
to distmguish lypes of locomotive unin. freight cars or odwr equipment adopted by dw Association of Amencan Railroads, and should mclude physical 
cbaraciensucs requested by Schedule 710. Locomouve umu should be ideniified as lo power souree. wheel anangement. and horsepower per umt. such as 
muliiple-putpose dwsel locomotive A umu iB-B). 2500 HP Can should be identified as lo special constniciion or service characiensucs. such as 
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO). steel boxcais-special service (XAP). ete. For TOFOCOFC show type of equipment as enumerated m Schedute 710. 

3. bl column Ic) show dw total weight in tons of 2.000 pounds. The weight of dw equipment acquired should be the weight empty. 
4 Tlw cost ShouM be dw complete cost as entered on dw ledger, including foreign line freighl charges and handling charges. 
5. Dau for dus schedule should be confined to dw umu reported m Schedule 710. columns (c) and (e) for locomotive umu. passenger-tram cars and company 

service cars and columns (d) and (0 for freight tram cars, lldatmg eqmpnwni and highway revenue equipment. Disclose new umu in dw upper section of diis 
schedule and in dw lower secnon disclose rebudt umu acquued or rewntten inu> dw respondent's accounu. The tenn 'new" as used herein shaU mean a umt or 
umu placed in service for dw first tinw on any railroad. 

6. All unequipped boxcan acquired in whole or in part widi incenuve per diem funds should be reported on sepanw lines and appropnaiely ulentified by 
foo«oteorsub-he«bng. NEW UNITS 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

Class^of equipment 

(a) 

Locomot ive U n i t s 
D i e s e l - M u l t i - P u r p o s e 3800 

D i e s e l - M u l t i - P u r p o s e 4135 
D i e s e l - M u l t i - P u r p o s e 4400 

T o t a l 

F r e i g h t - T r a i n Car s 

P l a i n Gondola C a r s 
Equ ipped Gondola C a r s ' 

Open Top Hopper Car s - Gen. S e r v . 

T o t a l 

Company S e r v i c e Car s 

None 

TOTAL NEW UNITS 

Number of umu 

(b) 

# 23 

# 85 
# 100 

208 

# 125 
# 100 

# 64 

289 

497 

Total weight 

(tons) 

(c) 

87, 400 

3 5 1 , 4 7 5 
440. 000 

8 7 8 , 8 7 5 

4 . 4 5 6 
3. 325 

2 , 0 1 6 

9. 797 

N/A 

Total cost 

(d) 

29t 204 

102. 773 
120, 849 

252. 826 

6 . 5 2 4 
5 , 9 9 9 

2 , 4 6 4 

14. 987 

-

267. 813 

MedMdof 

iffiiiiiiififf'! 

(see msmiciioa*) 

(e) 

P 

P 
P 

P 

P 

P 

N/A 

Lme 

No. 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

REBUILT UNFTS 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 

Locomot ive U n i t s 

D i e s e l M u l t i - P u r p o s e 1500 
D i e s e l M u l t i - P u r p o s e 1750 
D i e s e l M u l t i - P u r p o s e 2000 

D i e s e l M u l t i - P u r p o s e 2300 

D i e s e l M u l t i - P u r o o s e 2500 
D i e s e l M u l t i - P u r p o s e 3000 
D i e s e l M u l t i - P u r p o s e 3600 

A u x i l i a r y U n i t s 

T o t a l 

# 37 
# 9 
# 10 

# 1 

# 57 
# 23 
# 21 

# 10 

168 

55 . 500 
15 , 750 

20, 000 

2 . 3 0 0 

142. 500 
6 9 , 0 0 0 
75, 600 

380, 650 

N/A 

N/A 

1 1 . 8 2 0 
2 . 7 8 9 

3. 712 

473 

23 . 480 
1 2 , 8 6 1 
1 2 . 4 9 0 

L 272 

6& 897 

s 
S 

S 

S 

s 
s 
s 
-<? 

N/A 
N/A 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 
33 
34 

33 

36 
37 

38 
39 
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Road I n i t i a l s : ATSF Year 1994 84-A 

710S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 
(Dollan in Thouaands) 

i Give particulan as requested, separately, for dw vanous classes of new units and rebuilt uniu of equipmem insulled by respondem dunng dw year. If 
mfonnaiion reganiwg dw cost of any umu insulled is not complew ai time of filing of repon. the umu should be omiited. but reference to dw number of umu 
omitted should be given m a footnote, dw details as to cost to be given in the repon of the following year. The cost of umu under constniction at dw close of dw 
year should nm be reflected in dus schedule even though part of ihe cosi appean in ihe propeny accoum for the year Indicate in column (e) whedwr an 
usallauon repreaenu eqwpneu puchased (P). built or rebuilt by contract m ounide railroad shops (C). or budt or rebudt m eonpaBy or synem sbopi 
(S) including uniu acqiimd through capitalized i*«i*i (L). 

2. In column (a) list each class or type of locomotive unit. car. or TOFOCOFC equipmem on a separate line. By class IS meant dw sondard classiiiealian used 
to distmguish lypes of locomouve umu. freighl can or odwr equipment adopted by dw Associatuin of Amencan Railroads, and should include physical 
charactensucs lequesied by Schedule 710. Locomotive umu shuuld be identified as to power sounx. wheel anangement. and honepower per unit, such as 
multiple-purpose diesel loconiotive A umu iB-B). 2500 HP Can should be identified as to special constniction or scrvwe eharactensacs. such u 
alunununKOveied hopper car (LO), steel boxcan-special service (XAP). etc. For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710. 

3. In column (c) show dw toul weight in tons of 2.000 pounds. The weight of dw equipment acquired should be dw weight empty. 
4. Tlw cust should be dw complew cost as enwred on dw ledger, including foreign line freight charges and handling charges. 
5 Dau for dus schedule should be confined to dw umu reponed m Schedule 710. columns (c) and le) for locomotive umu. passenger-tnm can and company 

service can and columns (d) and (f) for might train can. fldaiing equipment and highway revenue equipment. Disclose new umu m dw upper section of diis 
schedule and m dw lower secnon duclose rebuilt umu acquired or rewntten into dw respondent's accounu. The term "new" as used herem shaU mean a umt or 
umu placed in service for dw fust time on any railroad. 

6. All unequipped boxcan acquired in whole or in pan widi incenuve per diem funds should be reported on sepanw lines and appropnaiely idemirwd by 
foomow or sub-headmg. REBUILT UNIIS CONT'D 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

Class^of equipment 

(a) 

F r e i E h t - T r a i n Car s 
Equ ipped Box Car s 

P l a i n Gondola C a r s 
Equ ipped Gondola C a r s 
Covered Hopper Car s 

Open Top Hopper C a r s - Gen. S e r v . 
R e f r i g e r a t o r Ca r s - Non Mech. 

F l a t C a r s - M u l t i - L e v e l 

F l a t Ca r s - O t h e r 

T o t a l 

Company S e r v i c e C a r s 
B u s i n e s s C a r s 

T o t a l 

25 

Number of umu 

(b) 

# 136 

# 106 
# 11 
# 1 321 

# 311 
# 37 

# 24 

# 5 

1 951 

# 2 

2 

Total weight 

(Mnsi 

(c) 

6 -167 

2 , 6 3 7 
320 

3 ^ 3 0 5 

8 . 3 0 4 
1, 776 

864 

177 

5 3 . 550 

134 

134 

Total COM 

(d) 

2 . 5 2 5 

1^850 

155 
l e , 952 

4 . 2 1 9 
868 

235 

92 

28 . 896 

713 

713 

MedHdof 

acquisition 

(see mtmiciiaas) 

(e) 

S 

.«! 
S 

s 
s 
s 
s 
s 

s 

. 

Lme 

No. 

1 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

2S 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 

# I n c l u d e s equ ipmen t i n s t a l l e d o r p a r t i a l l y i t 
a c c o u n t i n g c o s t was c o m p l e t e d u r i n g c u r r e n t 

TOTAL REBUILT UNITS 

GRAND TOTAL NEW AND REBUILT UNTT.«? 

s t a l l e d i n i 
y e a r . 

2 , 1 2 1 

2 . 6 1 8 

r e v i o u s y e a 

N/A 

N/A 

•s f o r wh ich 

9 8 . 5 0 6 

366. 319 

t h e 

N/A 

N/A 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 
31 

32 

^IT 
34 

35 

36 
37 

3S 

39 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

None 
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724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Give particulars of all rails applied dunng the year in conneciiun with the constniciion of new track. 
In column (a) classify the kind of rail applied as follows 

(1) New steel rails. Bessemer process 
(21 New steel rails, open-hearth process 
(3) New rails, special allov (descnbe more fullv m a footnoie) * 
(4) ReUy rails 

2. Renims in columns (c) and (g) should be reponed in WHOLE numbers Fractions of less than one-hall should be disreganled. and fractions of one-halfor 
more should be counted as one 

.̂  The remms in columns id) and ih) should include ihe cost of loading at the poini uf purchase ready tor shipment, ihe freight charges paid foreign lines, and 
the cost of handling rails in general suppK jml Nioracc yards The cosi of unloading, hauling over earner's nwn lines, and placing Ihe rails in iracks and of train 
service in connection wiih the disinbuiion ut ihe rail should mn be included in ihis schedule 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
J 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

Class 
ut 
rail 

la) 

2 

10 i 
1, 1 

12 
1) 
|4 

1^ 
IA 
17 

in 
19 
70 
21 

II?? 
23 
74 
?̂  
2fi 
27 

2A 
2f 
,]0 
11 
17 
} } 

J.4 
35 

36 

4 

TOTAL 

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING 
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC 

Weight ut rail 

Pounds 
per vard 
of rail 

Ihl 

115 

136 

132 

136 

Number 
ul luns 

<2.000 lb) 

ICI 

2 

6 342 

13 

546 

-

N/A 6 903 

Total cosi ut rail ap­
plied in running inieks. 
passing irdcks. cniss-

overs eic . Junng vear 

Id) 

1 

3 6 9 1 

3 

150 

3 845 

Average cost 
per lun 

<:.000 Ibl 

lel 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION. TEAM. INDUSTRY. 
AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weight uf rail 

Pounds 
per yard 
>if rail 

(0 

115 

136 

90 

115 

136 

N/A 

Number 
of tuns 

(3.000 Ibl 

(g) 

28 

8 6 1 

77 

3 1 

7 093 

8 090 

TcHal cost of rail ap­
plied in yard, station, 
leam. industry, and 

other switching tracks 
dunng year 

(h) 

16 

4 9 2 

2 1 

7 

1 756 

2 292 

T r . r l r . m , l ~ n r u i . M » l » . l . n c l . l l « l n n < y < t . . m . h . . y P . r 6 1 . 3 4 r tn.»l IO date 4 9 2 . 7 4 5 8 _. 

Average cost 
per Ion 

(2.000 Ibl 

(1) 

-

Line 
No 

1 
2 

4 

S 

<y 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
\ i 
14 

n 
l(i 
17 

18 
19 
2P 
21 
22 
23 
24 
2; 
26 
27 
28 
29 
70 
} \ 

}2 

» 
J4 

7S 

L^ 
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725. W K K i H T O K RAIL 

Give Ihc iuriii.ul.irs called lor below conecrning ihe r i u j .md irjek operaied by ihe respondem ai the close of Ihe year Only Ihe respond­
em's proponion ol joinily owned miicjgc should be included. Under "Wcighi of ra i l . " ihe various weights of rails should be given Road and 
irjck occupied under irackjge righi or oihcr lorm ol license should noi be included herein, bui all road and track held under any form of 
lease Igraniing exilusivc possession lo ihc lessee) should be included 

Line 
No 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

Weighl of 
rails per 

yard 
(a) 

Pounds 

140 

136 
132 

1 131 
128 

119 

115 

112 

110 
90 

85 

80 
75 

66 

19 1 1 
20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

1 

35 i' 

36 

37 . 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

j 

l.ine-haul com­
panies (miles of 

mam irack) 
(b) 

8 

5 403 
639 

1 062 

872 

202 

194 ! 

Swiiching and ter­
minal companies 
miles ofa l l iracks) 

(c) 

1 
1 

19 

38 

100 '• 19 1 
403 

27 

6 
9 

18 

7 

5 

11 

Remarks 

(d) 

-

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

1 4 1 

-

5 ' 

6 

1 7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 I 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 7SS 

Unit Tram. Way Train, and Through Tram data under Items 2. 3, 4, 6. and 12 shall be obuined from conductor's wheel reports (freight) or 
similar records. Unit train service is a specialized scheduled shuttle type service in equipment (Railroad or privately owned) dedicated to such 
service, moving between origin and destination. The applicable tariffs and/or contracts generally require that a specific minimum tonnage or 
quantity of carloads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one bill of lading or other shipping document in a solid tram for movement between 
ongin and destination. Such lanfTs and/or contracts generally contain restricted detention provisions and are subject to time-volume requve-
ments which reflect the approximate capacity of the unit trains for the stated period. Way Trains are defined as trains operated primarily to 
gather and distribute cars in road service and move them between way stations or way points. Through Trains are those trains operated between 
IWO or more major concentration or distribution points. Do not include Unit Tram sutistics in Way and Through Tram statistics. A Work Tram 
IS a train operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting company freight, work equipment or company employees. Statistics 
for Work Trains should be reported under Item 11 only. Statistics related to company equipment, company employees and company freight 
moving in transponalion trains are not to be reported in Item II. but are to be reported in Items 4-17, 6-04, 7-02. and 8-04 and 8-05 as 
instructed in notes. I. K, and L. 

(A) Report miles of road operated at close of year, excluding industrial iracks, yard tracks, and sidings. 
(B) A train-mile is the movement of a train a distance of I mile. In computing train-miles, fractions representing less than one-half mde shall 

be disregarded and other fractions considered as I mile. Train Miles—Running shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/ 
or stations and shall be computed from the ofTicial time ubies or disunce ubies. Tram-miles shall not be increased to cover the running of 
locomotives from shops to terminals, doubling hills, switching, or other work at way sutions, or for the service ofhelxr or pusher locomotives 
or of extra locomotives on double-head or triple-head trams. When the carrier's trains are detoured over foreign roads, the miles shall be com­
puted on the basis of the miles actually run and in accordance with the service performed. Train-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled 
by locomotives and trains moved by motorcars. 

(C) A motorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to carry freight or passenger trafTic, and is not considered a locomotive. 

(D) A locomotive is self-propelled unit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment. A locomotive unit-mile is a movement of a 
locomotive unit a disunce of I mile under its own power. Include mites made by all locomotive units. Exclude miles made by motorcars. Miles 
of locomotives in helper service shall be computed on the basis of actual disunce run in such service. 

(E) All locomotives unii-miles in road service shall be based on the actual disunce run between terminals and/or sutions. Follow instructions 
(B) regarding fractions and olTicial time tables for computing locomotive-miles. 

(F) Tram switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged in such service. Include 
miles allowed train locomotives for performing switching service at terminals and way sutions. 

(G) Yard switching locomodve-mites shall be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged in yard switching service. 
Include miles allowed to yard locomouves for switching service in yards where regular switching serviee is mainuined and in terminal switching 
and transfer service 

(H) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710 Under Railroad Owned and Leased cars. Items 4-01 and 4-11, report both foreign cars and 
respondents' own cars while on the line of the respondent railroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-15 report the private-line categories, miles for private-
line cars (whether or not under raihoad control) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile is a movement of a unit of car equipment a disunce of I 
mile. Report miles made by llatcars carrying loaded highway traders or empty highway trailers moving under revenue billings as loaded freight 
car-miles and mites made by llatcars carrying other empty highway trailers as empty freight car-miles. Exclude miles made by motorcars and 
report miles made by business cars of other than reporting carrier as sleeping car-miles in Item 5-03. Report mail, Express baggage cars and com­
bination cars other than 5-02 combiiution cars, in Item 5-05. 

(I) Exclude from Item 4-01,4-11,4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment, cars carrying company freight and no-payniant cars moving in 
iransporution trains. Include such car-miles in Item 4-17,4-18, and 4-19. No payment car-mites are miles made by privau-line cats (other than 
railroad connolled) and stupperHiwned can far which die railroad doea not reimbuse dw owner on a loaded and/or empty mite basis. If the payment for die loaded 
miles mcludes die empty nules, die loaded and empty nules shouU not be conadered no-payment car nules. 

(J I Report miles actually run by passenger-train cars in transporution service. Passenger-train car-miles include miles run by coaches and cars 
in which passengers are earned at regular unff fares without extra charge for space occupied, miles run by combinatitm passenger and baggage, 
passenger and mail, passenger and express; miles run by sleeping, parlor and other cars for which an extra fare is charged; miles run by dining, 
cafe, and other cars devoted exclusively to the serving of meals and other refreshments and by club, lounge, and observadon cars; and miles run 
by other passenger-tram cars where services are combined such as baggage, express and mail. 

(K) From conductors' or dispatchers' train reporu or other approprute source, compute weighl in tons (2,000 pounds. Item 6-01 includes 
weight ofall locomotive units moved 1 mite in transporution trains. Ton-miles of motorcars should be excluded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent 
tons behind locomotive units (cars and contents, cabooses) moved one mile in transporution trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles). 
Non-revenue gross ton-miles in transporution trains include work equipment and cars carrying company freight (and their contenu). Use 150 
lbs. as the average weight per passenger, and 4 tons as the average weight of contenu of each head-end car. 

(L) From conductors' tram reports or other appropriate source, compute ton-miles of freight. Ton-miles represent the number of tons of 
revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mile in iransporution train. Include net ton-miles in motorcar trains. Exclude l.c.l. shipment of 
freight handled in mixed baggage express cars. Toul Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Mites reported on Form CBS. 

(M) Road service represenU elapsed time of transporution trains (both ordinary and light) betwen the time of leaving the mtial terminals and 
the time at the final terminals, including trains switching ai way sutions and delays on road as shown by conductors' or dispatchers' train 
reporu Include time of motorcar service performed by train locomotives at terminals and way sutions. Report in Item 9-02 train switching 
hours included in Item 9-01 Tram switching is the time spent by the train white performing switching service at terminals and way suuons 
where no regular yard service is mainuined A train hour is independent of the number of locomotives in the train. 
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IHSTRUCTIOHS CONCQUIIHG RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 7SS-C0NCMn)ED 

(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching service performed by yard crews in yards where 
regular switching service is maintained, including switching and transfer service in connection with the 
transportation of revenue and incidentally of company freight. Bours in yard switching are independent of t^e 
nuniber of locomotives used. 

(0) Work-train miles inside the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as official inspection; 
Inspection trains for railway Comnlssloners for which no revenue is received; trains running special with fire 
apparatus to save carrier's property destruction; trains run for transporting the carrier's employees to and 
from work when no transportation charge is made, wrecking trains; trains run solely for the purpose of 
transporting company material; trains run for distributing material and supplies for use in connection with 
operations; and all other trains used in work-train services. Exclude miles run by locnmntives while engaged 
incidentally in switching company materials in coopimy shops or material yards in cnnncctinn with regular yard 
switching service or in switching equipment for repairs In between yards and shops. 

(P) The ninaber of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors' wheel roport and shall be the 
sum of all loaded cars handled by each train. For example. If a car moves loaded (1) in a way train from the 
origination points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train to the destination point, the total count 
of loaded cars oiould be four: two counts for the movements in the way trains and two counts Cor the movements 
in through trains. Therefore, each car originated or received from a connecting carrier receives an initial 
count, plus one count for each subsequent physical transfer between trains on respondents lines. Nn additional 
count Is given because of crew change or changes in track identification number unless there is a physical 
transfer of the car between trains. Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car. 

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/containers, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and frnm TOFC 
and multiple level freight cars When the work is performed at the railroad's expense. 

(R) Report the nuoiber of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up , plus revenue trailers/containers 
delivered in TOFC/COFC and In highway Interchange service, ortien the work Is performed at the railroads' expense. 
(Performed at railroads's expense means that railroad employees perform the service or that the railroad hires 
a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform the service). Do not Include those trailer/cnntainnrs wliich are 
picked up or delivered by a shipper or mother carrier etc. when a tariff provision rccpiircs the shipper-motor 
carrier etc. and not the railroad perform that service. Note: The count should reflect the trailer/containers 
for ithlch expenses is reported in Schedule 417 Line 2 Colunm (b). 

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, Item 16, l^e t a n s loaded onto and unloaded frnm marine vessels at the 
expense of the reporting railroad. 

(T) Report the t;otal nuniber of foreign railroad cars on line at the end of the year (except surplus cars, 
see below). Foreign railroad cars refers to freight cars owned by other railroads whose interline rental is 
settled on time (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges under the Code of Car Hire Rules. 

Carriers will be governed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point, should 
be considered "on line". Unserviceable cars Include cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs. They 
include cars on repair tracks repaired and awaiting switching, cars on repair tracks undergoing nr awaiting 
repairs switching, cars awaiting movement to repair tracks held in train yard (cxRliitlinr, cars which arc 1^ be 
repaired In train yard without loss of time), car moving empty in trains cn rniil.i! I.o shnp. and cars stored 
awaiting disposition. 

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceable condition for loading on the last clay nC the year, hut have 
not been placed for loading within 48 hours. This count can be an annual average based on weekly count of cars 
that htnre not been placed for loading within 48 hours. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATINO STATISTICS 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Cross 

Check Item description 

(a) 

1 Miles of Road Operated (A) 

2. Tn in Miles - Running (B) 

2-01 Unit Tram 

2-02 Way Tnins 

2-03 Through T n m s 

2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES Qmes 2-4) 

2-05 M o t o n : a n ( Q 

2-06 TOTAL. ALL TRAINS Oines 5, 6) 

3. Locomouve Unit Miles (D) 

Road Seivice (E) 

3-01 Unit Tnins 

3-02 Way Tnins 

3-03 Through Trains 

3-04 TOTAL (lmes 8-10) 

3-11 T n i n Switching (F) 

3-21 Yanl Switchmg (F) 

3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES Omes 11, 12. 13) 

4-01 RR Owned and Leased Care - Loaded 

4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 

4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 

4-012 Box-Equipped 

4-013 Gondola-Flam 

4-014 OoDdoh-Equipped 

4-OIS Hoppei^Covered 

4-016 Hopper-Open Top-Oenenl Service 

4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

4-018 Refrientor-Mechanical 

4-019 RefrigentoiN-Non-Mecfaanical 

4-020 Flat-TOFC/<»FC 

4-021 Flat-Multi-Uvel 

4-022 Flat-Oenenl Senice 

4-023 FUt-All Odier 

4-024 All Odier Car l^pea-ToUl 

4-025 TOTAL Qines 15-29) 

Freight tnu i 

(b) 

8.352 

XXXXXX 

2.51S.186 

3.789.352 

40.301.106 

46.605,644 

46.605.644 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

10.060.431 

10.934.892 

139.192.912 

160.188.235 

2,226.129 

5.898.288 

168.312.652 

0 

20.539 

75.704 

15.213 

28,050 

96.062 

11.922 

4.665 

9.386 

57.848 

102,460 

15.700 

700 

7.267 

13.172 

458.688 

Passenger t n i n 

(c) 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
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7SS. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Cootinied 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
SO 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 

4-11 RR Owned and Leased Can-Einpty 
4-110 Box-Flam 40-Foot 
4-111 Box-Phim 50-Foot and Loi«er 
4-112 Box-Equipped 
4-113 Gondola-Plain 
4-114 Gondola-Equipped 
4-115 Hopper<^eied 
4-116 Hopper-Open Top-Oenenl Service 
4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-118 Refrigentor-Mechamcal 
4-119 Refngentoi^Non-Mechanical 
4-120 FUl-TOFC/COFC 
4-121 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-123 Flat-Genenl Seivice 
4-123 Flat-All OOiei 
4-124 All Odier Car Types 
4-125 TOTAL Omes 31-45) 
4-13 Private Line Can - Loaded (H) 
4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-131 Box-Plam SO-Foot and Longer 
4-132 Box-Equipped 
4-133 Gondola-Flam 
4-134 Gondola-Equipped 
4-135 Hopper-Coveted 
4-136 Hoppei^Open Top-Oenenl Seivice 
4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-138 Reftigentor-Mecbanical 
4-139 Refiigentor-Non-Mechanical 
4-140 Flat-TOFC/OOPC 
4-141 Flat-Multi-Uvel 
4-142 Fbt-Oenenl Service 
4-143 Flat-All Odier 
4-144 Tank Under 22.000 Gallons 
4-145 Tank-22.000 Gallons and Over 
4-146 All Odier Car Types 
4-147 TOTAL Oines 47-63) 

Freight tnin 
0» 

XXXXXX 
0 

13.396 
48.982 
15.291 
26,050 
89.952 
22.405 
4.765 
6,072 

33.543 
12.088 
11.773 

824 
7.180 
9.620 

301.941 
XXXXXX 

7.611 
97 

23.348 
252 

71.864 
657 

6.767 
1 

4.338 
699.603 
112.430 

13 
11,722 
42.763 
56.831 
12.900 

1.051.197 

Pasaenger tnm 
(c) 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

Line 
No 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS-Coitinued 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Cross 
Check Item Description 

(a) 
4-15 Private Line Can-Empty (H) 
4-150 Box-PIam 40-Foot 
4-151 Box-Plam 50-Foot and Longer 
4-152 Box-Equipped 
4-153 Gondola-Plain 
4-154 Gondola-Equipped 
4-155 Hoppei^Coveied 
4-156 Hoppei^Open Top-GenenI Service 
4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-158 Refngentor-Mechanical 
4-159 Refrigentoi^Non-Mechanical 
4-160 Flat-TOFCVCXJFC 
4-161 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-162 Flat-Genenl Service 
4-163 Flat-All OUier 
4-164 Tank-Under 22.000 Gallons 
4-165 Tank-22.000 Gallons and Over 
4-166 All Odier Car T^pes 
4-167 TOTAL Omes 65-81) 
4-17 Woik Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 
4-18 No Payment Cai-Miles (I) 
4-19 Total Car-Miles by Tnin Type 
4-191 Umt Tnins 
4-192 Way Trams 
4-193 Through Tnins 
4-194 TOTAL Oines 85-87) 
4-20 Caboose Miles 

Freight tnm 

0» 
XXXXXX 

3.033 
85 

24.749 
284 

72.837 
723 

7.711 

3.445 
56.795 
71.127 

28 
9.766 

46.911 
64.651 
5,072 

367.217 
13.042 

/ t a / JS^ iOi^a t t^ 
'XXXXXX 

233.917 
176,123 

1,943,233 
2.353,273 

308 

Passenger tnin 
(c) 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

Lme 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Total number of loaded milea and emptv milea by roadniler reported above. 
Note: Line 88 car miles is equal to the sum of Lines 30. 46. 64. 82. 83 and 84. Accordingly, die car miles reported on Lines 83 and 84 

are to be allocated to Lmes 85. 86 and 87 and mcluded in die toul ahown on Une 88. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATINO STATISmCS - Cooeluded 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 

6. Groas Ton-Miles Ohousanda)aC) 
6-01 Road Locomotives 
6-02 Freight Tnins. Cn.. CnU.. and Caboose 
6-020 Umt Tnins 
6-021 Way Tnins 
6-022 Through Tnms 
6-03 Paaaenger-Tnms, Cre.. and Cnts. 
6-04 Non-Revenue 
6-05 TOTAL Omes 98-103) 

7. Tons of Freight (thousands) 
7-01 Revenue 
7-02 Non-Revenue 
7-03 TOTAL Omes 105. 106) 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (diousands) (L) 
8-01 Revenue-Road Service 
8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 
8-03 TOTAL Omea 108. 109) 
8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 
8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 
8-06 TOTAL Omes 111.112) 
8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE Oines 110.113) 

9. Tnm Houn (M) 
9-01 Road Service 
9-02 Tram Switching 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWrrCHING HOURS (fi) 
11. Tnin-Milea Woric Tnuis (O) 

11-01 Locomotives 
11-02 Motorcan 

12. Number of Loaded Freight Can (P) 
12-01 Umt Tnins 
12-02 Way Tnins 
12-03 Through Tnins 

13. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Tnilen and ConUinen Loaded and Unloaded (Q). 
14. Multi-Level Can-No. of Motor Vehicles Loaded and Unloaded (Q) 
15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Tnilen Picked Up and Delivered (R) 
16 Revenue Tona-Manne Tenninal (S) 

16-01 Marine Tenninala-Coal 
16-02 Manne Tenninala-Ore 
16-03 Marine Teiminals-Other 
16-04 TOTAL Omes 126-128) 

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Can on Line CT) 
17-01 Seniceable 
17-02 Unserviceable 
17-03 Surplus 
17-04 TOTAL Oines 130-132) 

Freight tnm 

ft») 
XXXXXX 

27.052.085 
XXXXXX 

18.428.451 
14.020.078 

159.913.151 

2,741.235 
222,155.000 

XXXXXX 
123.334 

6.407 
129.741 

XXXXXX 
100.031.000 

100.031.000 
1.134.038 

1.134.038 
101,165.038 

XXXXXX 
1,296.437 

122.382 
731,018 

XXXXXX 
164.297 

XXXXXX 
442.152 
804.428 

1.383.036 
2.817.659 
1.412.202 

270.029 
XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 
9.228 

453 
830 

10.511 

Passenger tnm 
(c) 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 

no 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
12* 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 
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VERIFICATION 

The foregoing repon shall be venfied by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent. This report shall also be 
venfied by the oalh ofthe president or other chief officer of the respondent, unless the respondent states that such officer has no control over the 
lespondent's accounting and teponing. 

OATH 
(To be made by the officer having contiol of the accounting of the respondent) 

State of. Kansas 

County of. Shawnee 

Dennis R. Johnson 
(Insert here name of the affiant) 

. makes oath and says that he is A s s i s t a n t V . P . anti A s s i s t a n t C o n t r o l l e r 
(Insert here die official title of die affiant) 

f ^ The Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company 

(Insert here ihe exact legal title or name of the respondent) 

that It IS his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner in which such books are kept; that 
he knows that such books have been kept in good faith during the pentxl covered by this report: that he knows that the entnes contained in this 
report relating to accounting matters have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroads 
and other accounting and reporting directives of this Commission: that he believes that all other statements of fact contained in this report are 
true, and that this report is a correct and complete statement, accurately taken from the books and records, of the business and affairs of the 
above-named respondent during the period of time from and including 

January 1 

Subscnbed and swom to before me. a . 

county above named, this 

My commission expires 

. . 19—S4_. to and including narftmher "51 I 9 _ 2 i . 

(Signature of affiant) 

in and for the State and 

. day of. I9_ 

Use an 
L.S. 

impression seal (Signature of officer authonzed to administer oaths) 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
(By the president or other chief officer of the respondent) 

State of. I l l i n o i s 

County of ^^ool̂  

Thomas N. Hund 
(Insert here name of the affianij 

Of The A t c h i s o n . Tooeka and S a n t a F e Ra i lway Company 

makes oath and says that he is V ' c e P r e s i d e n t & C o n t r o l l e r 
(Insert here dw official title of the affiant) 

(Insert here the exact tegal title or name of the respondent) 

that he has carefully examined the foregoing report; that he believes that all statements of fact contained in the said repon are tnie. and that the 
said repon is a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent and the operations of its propeny 
dunng the period of time from and including 

January 1 I 9 _ 2 £ _ . to and including December 31 I 9 _ 9 4 . 

Subscribed and swom to before me. a . 

county above named, this 

My commission expires 

(Signature of affiant) 

in and for the State and 

. day of. 19_ 

Use an 
L.S. 

impression seal (Signature of officer authonzed to administer oaths) 
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MEMORANDA 

(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office addressed 

Name Title 

Date of lener 
ur telegram 

Monlh Day Year 

Subject 

Page 

Answer 
needed 

Answer { 

Date of lener 

Momh Day Year 

File num­
ber of 

lener or 
telegram 

CORRECTIONS 

Dale 
coirection 

Month Day Year 

Page 

Audionty 

Letter or tele­
gram of -

Mondi Day Year 

Officer sending tetter or telegram 

Name Tiite 

Commission 
file number 

-

. Clerk making 
correction 

Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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I N D E X 

Accumulated depreciation 
Road and equipmeni leased 

From others 
Improvements to • 
Toothers 

Owned and used — 
Accruals-Railway ux 
Analysis of taxes 
Application of funds-Source -
Balance sheet 
Capital stock 
Car, locomotive, and floating equipment-Classification ' 
Changes in nnancial position 
Company service equipment 
Compensating balances and short-ierm borrowing 

arrangements 
Consumption of fuel by motive-power units • 
Contingent asseis and liabilities 
Crossties (see Ties) 
Debt holdings 

Page No. 

38 
38 
41 
35 
63 
63 
21 
5-9 
20 

78-83 
21-22 

79 

67 
91 
8 

69 
Depreciation base and rates 

Road and equipment leased 
From others 
Improvemenis lo 
To others 
Owned and used' 

Electric locomotive equipmeni ai close ofyear-
Equipment—classified 

Company service — 
Floating 
Freight-train cars • 
Highway revenue equipment' 
Passenger-train cars 

Inventory 
Owned-Not in service of respondem — • 

Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate 
From others 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
68 

78-83 
79 

— 82-83 
— 80-81 
— 82-83 
— 78-79 
— 78-83 

78 

Improvements to -
Reserve 

To oihers 
Reserve-

Equipment—Owned, depreciation base rates • 
Reserve 

Expenses—railway operaiing —— 
Extraordinary Items 
Federal income taxes — 
Financial position—Changes in -
Floating equipment 
Freight can loaded' 
Freight-tiain can • 
Fieight car-miles -
Fuel consumed diesel' 

Cost 
Funded debt (see Debt holdings) 
Guaranties and suretyships——— 
Identity of respondent 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
35 

- - 45-53 
17 
63 

•— 21-22 
— 82-83 

94 

— 80-81 
94 
91 
91 

66 
2 

65 
30 

Items in selected income and reumed earnings accounts ~ 
Investments in common stocks of affiliated companies —-
Investmenu and advances of affiliated companies 26-29 

Railway property used in transporution service 42-43 
Road and equipment -— 32-33 

Changes during year 32-33 
Leased property-improvemenu made during the 

year 32-33 

Leases 
Locomotive equipment 

Elearic and other 
Consumption of fuel diesel 

Locomotive unit miles 
Mileage-Average of road operated 

Of mam tncks 
Of new tracks in which rails were laid -
Of new tncks in which ties were laid -• 

Miscellaneous items in retained income accounts for the 
year 
M o t o r c a r c a r mi les 
M o t o r rail c a r s o w n e d o r leased 
Net i n c o m e 
Oath 
Operating expenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Statistics (See Statistics) 

Ordinary income 
Private line can loaded 
Private line cars empty 
Rails 

Laid in replacement 
Charges to openting expenses 

Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions -
Miles of new track in which rails were laid -
Wnght of • 

Railway—Operating etpenses • 
Railway—Openting revenues -
Resulu of Operations 
Retained income unappropriated 

Miscellaneous items in accounis for year • 
Revenues 

Freight 
nusenger • 

Road and equipment—Investment in -
Improvements to leased prepeny — 

Reserve 
Leased to others—Depreciation base and ntes • 
Reserve ---• 

Owned-Depreciation base and rates • 
Roerve 

Used-Depreciation base and ntes • 
Reserve —_.—— 

Road—Mileage opented at dose of year 
By States and Itentories 

Securities (see Investmenu) 
Shon-term borrowing anangements—Compensating 
balances and • 
Sinking funds - . — _ — _ _ 
Source and application of working capital 
Specialized service subschedule 
Sutement of changes in financial position 
Sttxk ouutanding — 

Changes during year -
Number of security holders • 
Ibtal voting power 

Value per share 
Voting righu — • 
Supponing schedule—Road -
Suretyships—Guaranties and • 
Ties laid in replacement • 
Ties—Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions • 
IVacks opented at close of year 

Page No 
61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
85 

88 
87 

65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
93 
95 

88 
45 
89 
88 
89 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
32-33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

67 
7 

21-22 
«0 

21-22 
20 
20 

3 
3-4 

3 
3 

56-57 
66 
86 
87 
74 
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INDEX - CoaliniMd 

Miles of, at close of year — 
TlBck and tiaffic conditions • 
Tiain hours, yard switching ' 
Tlain miles 
Ibns of freight • 

Page No. 
75 
85 
97 
94 
97 

Ibn-miles of freight' 
TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailers and containen 

loaded and unloaded 
Voting powers and elections — — 
Weight of tail 

Page No. 
97 

97 
3 

90 
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